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424l _qrfdie ATSRUT GHT D1 ATl

Tdg gRT gfad far Srar & i o e dWigd diane ffice @ JeRil @ qareli™adl (42d1) a1fie Ao
|1, WHAR {GA1h 28 TEEFIR 2020 PI HEITE 12:15 Tol BB BIdl, Ud 1Y Ha=, ST, STAYR 4 [Af$AT Db &
AT | fA=ferRad Bt & arTes & S o B Af¥ad @ 8 8-

TR HTi:—

01. 31 W™ 2020 P! FATG Y qY & Qwre BT Ufcraad, sfcbererl &1 Rure, wifefde sidersd o1 Rulc, siwfera
T U3 T o™ I Tl 97 9 R 4R & ol MRS T HAeTeld] WRIeTd & fCwofl Bl ured hRel,
faaR BRAT TAT Wb BRAT |

02. TR 32T IR 99 2019—20 o folQ ATIET Bl TV & {1+ URITd R AefaT {1 Hee & uTiRd b= Bl
ST PN—
qIRT fham S & f it & Feere qved @ 22141 966 fH1d 03.12.2020 & MURIGAR 21.12.2020
(Repfe 2) o M & oal # SeoiRad Uad Ard e Yol iR 10 Ufierd @l &% & a9 2019—20 & forg
SFereTRET 1 ATer & ST T 3rHIa fdbar ST &

03. T 3iderdnl o I Ud i &1 HeiRer a3+t 2q =1 U=Ta Heie srerar fae1 |eied & uikd &3
BT 5TH B—

TR BT STTaT € b et JAfAfTe 2013 @1 &1RT 394 & UTaeITil & SHfcid 7779 & 99 2019—20 & @l &
3®eTT BT TG JeTD herdh HAH AT TR T HFAT dIcs ABIS<cd, TIYR DI JeTeh Jieheror
W %. 1,30,000 / — T HR I@eT0T B 3. 65,000 /— Ut I8 W T o1 Sl & 1

04. Sf0 TG, IYad FHY f9ET, S i & snfddhed 3ifh TAIRUEE & srgees 122 (M) & Uaem =l &
IehhH W AT YTET PR 8 & Ya¥ Y: Fgfard ol e ved 2 |

05. G I HARI Ured, FYad AT A o (a—1), ST WRGR, ST 974 & sfddhed 3iTh THIRigeH
@ TTTSE 122 () & YT & Tsheh™ 3 ATHTL UT B ¥e & Tad I: Fgfaa o) araar w@d 2 |

06. ¥ FAR SiF e, ISR 3 4I5T Td Sifdds ITe YATUIRRT |l SR, ST 7 & snféamed
3Tt TR & ares 122 (d) & WAl & dehehd 3 ATHIR T & I8 © Gaq g: FIgfa &1 argan
TG R |

07. Sf0 I HAR HedT, Feerd R, AN U, ISIYR, ST 71 & Mfcamed Sifh TAIRITTH & 3Teus
122 () & UTAET1 & Fhsh A ITHTY YT T I8 & YaH I FRyfad a1 aaar @ 2 |

08. i1 %% ot Sre, faerd, ST 7 & snféaed ofith THIRTGRM & Jie8a 122 (d1) & Uraaml & by 3
3[BT YT B X& & Ya¥ Y- g ol Agel vEd ¢ |

09. 1 URER A AR, fFaerd, S 7 & anféaed 3ifth TAIRTTR @& oreuq 122 (1) & WA= & i 3
STPRTRN YT PR & & G Y- g dl Jga 3@ & |
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10. 31 feiR R, e, S M & onfiddhed offts TAIRITEE & oree] 122 (1) & Wrarl & by o
3BT YT PR 8 & Gaq Y: Fgfae ol Jrardr e & |

11. 31 BGRIST SITe, (Acere, ST FR & anfdahed oifth TRIRIGE & 31geea 122 (d) & UTaei & ahehd o
3TAPTET UT PR & & Yad Y Fgfat a1 e e 2 |
fareTy 1 ([ATeRoT YReTa):—

12. T ATEIROT URATa HENEA 31T {47 H20e & TR 6’ & $TH de—
"gIRd fpar ST € & Sfo O va. Wared, Fewe REd, @l =, IRTY, ddbMR Bl Hre
srferfers qen e & anfddhed offts TR & UTaerT=l & STFARvT 3§ T 1 ST |IRIRYT 941 O &
forg form 3 freeres Fged e srar 2 1

I STIYR e HUsd & SMRTTAR
fadre: 03 faawR 2020
NEREIEEIR]))
EasRIRSIEE]

fewforgi

1. faf=1 Rral & sierem s [rer gererd uR Rerd Rroia il shes uR SURerd giax fAfSal dih=a & dregq |
I ATIROT FAT H AT of Al © |

2. Sl 9e 9o A AMMIAT B9 3R 7 < & SIS 8, d AU M WR 936 H afferd 8 i 4d a7 &
ol fpelt a1 Ufigwy BR Fohd © | UGSy Bl HFel &I Gaw] 81 Afard 781 © | gffell aRu= 5@
& FEIRT 9T T HF A B 48 ©C Yd HH1 & Yol BRI H Ugd ST A1y |

3. SfETRIT IS ¢ b GRed 3y yRafcla ua @ e, afe B1S 1, ®I {7979 & ysilad Hraferdl U Gferd o |
SETTRAT I U8 41 ATUE B b ATAIET Bl IR A (U WA H UG B b (o1 AU I @Il Bl SIbR]

HHIAT B Uoilapd BrATerd H feraT FRTH &1 3HISAT IR YIS HRdTd |

4. FSH S fF M & @1dl 9 Srddarl Gl BI5 SHaN 98 & $98E 8, W T © [ U+l JeTaet
AT @ AR 3 A1 a9 qd Bl & Usiiapd DRI IR YT &, Tl @mel T Sy HIfeHT & J9d
Y&l BT ST T (2T HUSS B ATCIATIRIR

I STIYR e qUsd & SMRTTAR
fadre: 03 faawR 2020
SEREIEEIR]))
EaeRIRSIEE]

4 aiffe yfades 201920



ITSRYT We HgA sraier fefies

.

AT dT gRRRree

D AT 2013 B GRT 102 & IAITd ARATHD fdavor
fawg a&g— 10

Sfo Ul TH. eRaTad, e Red, @Rl Bear=, 3R, dIhFR & Faed Avsd &I 21841 98 Sil
famTie 12.05.2020 T g3 A T & Qe AU ¥ €0 AHR ATl MERT, 2 16 & I W HH1 s &
YTEITT & criia SifcrRa Frasres fFge faam wam o1 | $io 1. v, 2rargd, feers Ree, @il Sear <, 3Ry,
dIBTR BT FQed Ug IR HRIGIA HFI-T AT IR 7 & ATl & YTl @ I=9id 91 ARl JHT T
2 QI @ fRerd Ue IR Fgfad QIR ATEIROT AT G bt ST URTfad 2 |

9 UaTa § fa ff feeres &1 f’a uuer a1 scuer w9 3 fAfea el 2

I SAYR Qe AvSd & SISTER
fedited: 03 fasgmR 2020
ER )
EREIRICE]

(M. No. F8834)
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Aol @1 ufadeq
AT FET,

AT & Q=TT BT FATCATal (42a0) a1fties UfidaT Ud S¥@ 12T 31 A/ 2020 BT FAG gY fa<iig ay
2019—20 & JAHIETT i@l &7 fIaxvr, Jenfores siderd! &1 UfrdIe, Tan sidetd! gRT i T fafa= fagall & usger
URIT B H JA~IAT 81 jET |

(5. i #H)

fa<ia adf 2019—20 @ fa<ia o 2019—20 2018—19

IEEI 22771.24 29132.32
3T 3 473.09 504.64
B A 2324433 29636.96
[ I 22360.57 28636.04
aM /BN /() /() IR | Td (+) 883.76 (+) 1000.92
TCSY: IIBR B UTae 242.95 287 .44
PR g AM(+) /B (—) (+) 640.81 (+) 71348

T 2019—20 H INTIHR YT TLAT 640.81 ARG BUY BT AT 8T 11 T aY & T 713.48 ARG U ¥ 72.67
TR BU HH © TAT I o™ T aY dh & Al o 12,452.16 oG 39 H GgaR 13033.69 TG T 81 T T,
S T g A AT AT ¥ 581.53 ARG SY 37D B |

ATHIYT

e Feere T8 BT gebal Yol B 759.28 TTRI UR 10 YIRId 1 &% A 31 AT 2020 BT FAG §Y fa<iia
T4 & ford 10 Ufaerd & <X | ST 75,92,854 / — TG 5T TR AT R BUY 15,61,091 / — 7T &, TR ATTeT &y
ST @1 EIYOT R & | T gRT o e 8 DU 75,92,854 / — Ud SR IR Bg WU 15,61,091 / — B I

AN NN\

BT FATATSTT I 2019—20 P kgl § fhar AT 2 |

fa<ia &ia
31 ATE 2020 BT FHT g i a9 # 74 o1 §Sh o1 Hired =1 TR &
(30 amEl H)

RTSREAT TRBR 633.00
MEPEISARRE 113.93
3= 12.35
Bl RT 759.28
Siperor Al

TR @1 SideTor AT BT 716 MQerd AvSH B 13741 966 Sl [a-Td 29 HIE, 2001 BT §8, ¥ T 737 o7 |
et AT Bl 9o DI FHI—THY W Yo fbar Sirar & | fa<iia a9 2019—20 H e qued &1 21841 9o
ST faTe 12 78, 2020 BI g, W AT AAT BT Goc fBaT 71 o | aciHr | sieror Affa & fr=iferRad dew
g—
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1. 0, 3 TabTel, g, Y T e
2. = o9 R, ueey fAeee T
3. gEN gon N ured, dyad wred |iee faw (Fa—1) RES)
4. 3 Noda e, s NESY
5. 50 UNER Ao dRR, Hees NESe!

FpeToT AT @ I9T A< a9 2019—20 # feHTd 13.08.2019, 11.11.2019 TAT 19.03.2020 BT &I T oY | fo=iry
qY¥ 2019—20 H Wl gRT iwelv Afd &1 SuRefy g9 yeR o—

S0, 3T UHT, (26.06.2019 H FR=R) 3 3
it S 8, ve o9, (30.01.2019 9 FAR=R) 3 3
S T UATG Petled, (02.01.2019 ¥ 23.09.2019), 1 0
N Il FART Ued, (23.09.2019 ¥ FR=R) 2 0
i AR (7 6ke, Feed (20.09.2014 ¥ 23.12.2019) 2 2
i Muret Rig, Fe9d (26.09.2017 ¥ 23.12.2019) 2 2
it FvelTel ol (23.12.2019 A fAR=R) 1 1
Sl ORER AT AR (23.12.2019 9 fARwR) 1 1

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

S\ @) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee &7 T3+ QeI AvEd &F 19241 6@ ST fa=ild 23.12.2014
Bl gg, d fbar war o) foR av 2019—20 # fawre Aved @1 21841 98 ST fdfe 12 HS, 2020 T gg, A
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @1 Ytiod fdbar a1 om| acd H Corporate Social
Responsibility Committe @& frfeiRad weza g—

1. Sfo, 39 YT, 3G, D fawr S
2. i Saa=T g, vee faeerd I
3. A YOI AR UTed, WYged T Ao faeT (@a—1) —

4. S4BT SiTe, feer® T

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @' §8& Il a9 2019—20 H U 8@ @l T3 oY, ST fa=id 19.03.
2020 BT IGT g ot | fa<iT a9 2019—20 ¥ WERIT §RT Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @1 SufRerfcr
9 UPR -

Corporate Social Reasonability Committee & HaRii & A Jodl @ wEr | SuRefa
Sf0, 3MH UHIY, (26.06.2019 A FR=R) 1 1
sl SFa=a 98, e MQerd, (30.01.2019 W fAR=R) 1 1
JAT ol AR e, (23.09.2019 ¥ FR=R) 1 0
i HoelTel oie (23.12.2019 ¥ FR=R) 1 1
sl 9IER Aol dleny (23.12.2019 ¥ FR=R) 1 1
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Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee

279 @ Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee @1 T3+ faerd #vee &I
19641 45 il fawiTe 22.00.2015 DI g, § b am o | o7 | fa<fia a9 2019—20 # e Hvse @l 21841 43 Sl
f&sile 12 95, 2020 ®I g%, ¥ Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee &7 gt
oo am o1 | ga9= § Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee & f=ferRad
e B

1. S0, 39 YT, MY, P fadmT e
2. = Sa=a (e, yavg e qa
3. A YOI HARI UTe, §gad e afud a7 (@r—1) RGeS
4. A WIS Sie, o q
5. 20 feeR e, e BERS

fa<ia a9 2019—20 H Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee @I U& I d8&
T 2 TS |

e Avse—

qaAT ¥ aere Ause H €fo 31 YT, gHd, B faWnT (03.07.2019 | FRR) 21edet UG R ST & TT $10
AT ThTeT, MTYe, R fI9NT (26.06.2019 | FIR=R) 8 & faeres U U= IR & | 21 Siad= {8 (30.01.2019 &
FRVR) Ta=e fIqerd & Uq UR ST & o il Ioi BART ref, Hgad o+ |fd e (@3—1), o™ IRaR
(23.09.2019 ¥ fAR=R), #11 v, {AR TTH1, 22T TSR 1Y 151 Ud Sifdeh Seara+ YATOMepRoT FefT, STAYR (01.
03.2019 ¥ =), 1 a1 A= Rig<a, e, SenfAal 3T, (16.07.2020 ¥ FR=R), 1t fadie HAR it teue
Qo Ua Fqere, TeMel WIed BIURe TS, (27.03.2015 W FR=IR), ST 1dereT @M 2MI, 8231 Yawerd, TeHe
e HTURTA TS (24.09.2019 I FR=R), Slo 3147 HAR Wedl, Fawre Red, iU, STagR (27.12.2017
¥ FR=R), <0 U1 o9, Qred, Feerd Ry, Iorerm Y fAafdemed, diemR (12.05.2020 § FR=R), &1 #% e
TTTE (23.12.2019 ¥ fAR=R), ot fHoiR RiE (23.12.2019 ¥ FAR=R), S ORERHA dleRT (23.12.2019 | fFRwR) @27 81
ARSI SITC (23.12.2019 A FAR=R) fe9rd & g R m=i= 2 |

£ faepTd AR 9Tel, 3T, B fI9NT (05.12.2018 | 26.06.2019 Teh) e8] U UR AR e | 31 9ITei YATS
BT, HYFd AT Aferg I (Fa—1), ISR FRBR (02.01.2019 H 26.09.2019 Teh), ST0 ABAATA ITad, Fqerap,
I {4, (03.01.2019 W FRTIR 25.00.2019 Tah), 11 d1. WA HAR, Faerd, Iemf=a! f[a9HT, (25.09.2019 4 16.
07.2020 ), #1 HR 7= I, AT Ya=Ids, el UISd HIANTA fIfics (17.12.2012 H 24.09.2019 Ta), TAT Sf0
YHRAT MaRT, Faers Red, IR $fY fazafderney, e (23.08.2018 I 12.05.2020), a3 Ug UR 1A
Iz | 41 ARTIT RAE WETS (29.09.2014 W 23.12.2019 Th), 11 FoId AT H (29.09.2014 H 23.12.2019 Th), 71 DTl
5 T (29.09.2014 ¥ 23.12.2019 Th) TAT 511 TUTA AT (26.09.2017 ¥ 23.12.2019 Th) F%H & U IR ARAA & |

I STl & BRIGIT | S9d gRT S T T8I Ud ARG & Ty g=gdre aam Ui 1fAfeTRad &xd B |
e qved @) doa

9T Avse @7 A< 99 2019—20 H IR 8@ &I TS, ST f&Td 30.05.2019, 24.09.2019, 14.11.2019 TAT 23.12.2019
DI o1 T3 oY | I 99 2019—20 H I gRT 336 Avsd &) IURATT 39 UHR g—

freersl @ M doal @1 gwar | Sufkerfa
=) fdra AR WTel, 3Mgad, Y a9, (20.06.2016 W 26.06.2019 ) 1 1
10 JATAYDTE, AR, BV 9T, (26.06.2019 F FR=R) 3 3

8 qrftfe yfadeT 2019—20



@é TSRS FeT HgA Bruivere fefies
si Sa RE, uae Qe (02.01.2019 9 FR=R) 4 4
i WA UG dhelTd, (02.01.2019 ¥ 23.09.2019) 1 1
AT goTT FART 41ef (23.09.2019 F FIR=R) 3 0
<0 AIgTallel I1ed (03.01.2019 I 25.09.2019 D) 2 1
) 1. 9Ra HAR, e, (25.09.2019 H 16.07.2020 Th) 3 2
# G8 FAR oI, (01.03.2019 I FR=NR) 4 4
8 faIe HAR TS, (27.03.2015 | FR=R) 4 1
3 B T TN (17.12.2012 H 24.09.2019 Th) 1 1
ST 3T HWM M, (24.09.2019 A FR=R) 4 4
Sfo THR TSl MERT, (23.08.2018 H 12.05.2020 Th) 4 2
S0 Y HAR HEdl, (27.12.2017 H FR=R) 4 2
i AR Rig eI (29.09.2014 H 23.12.2019 Th) 4 4
s Hotla 48 | (29.09.2014 9 23.12.2019 TH) 4 2
s DHTeT T AT (29.09.2014 H 23.12.2019 TH) 4 4
i Tl RHE (26.09.2017 & 23.12.2019 Th) 4 4

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:
In term of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:

1.

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the application accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of the company for the
year at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for the period;

3. The directors have proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of accounting records in accordance with the
provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4.  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

5. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

IR Yd AT Il Icura-:—

faxTr a9 201920 & 3T WXIH 2019 UG IET 2019—20 H AN ®H! BT MR T FHIOTT 15T SATEH STvevied
SIIT TAT &5 BHIT: 20,455 TG 25,024 2 X8 &, O a9 2019—20 & =TI @XIH 2019 H 41985 fdacer yTford
U4d 6853 fdaca SR €157 BT SUTE BT 74T | IdT 201920 H ST 368817 fdace YA dIsT 949152 fadaea
MR o7 Ieurfad 89T HHIFAT 8 | &Y 2019—20 & 15T &7 fIumRE &R Urfd &R € | 39 YR 2019—20 H I ITHIT
466807 faaca 45T UT B9 &) FHTEAT © |

qrftfes gfdes 2019—20
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I g AT gITfa—
T, UH. Q9. Yl— dIST i AT S T80 99 2019—20 & =< WG 2019 ¥ 1883 fdded HI, @6, I8, WK, 9
AIITEI 15T 23045 DI DT Ud &l 2019—20 H 17573 fddcel g, a1 dI5T 48235 BT DI T &% UR fAaqRed
{77 | 39 PR IY 2019—20 H TH. TH. Q. Yi— 15T 77 AT I Gl 71,280 HID! DI 19,456 fad. ot
IR R wrTf=ar foam T |,
B 3Bl A AT~
RIS @ JTefI 07 BT & S | 9 2019—20 H I . 204.18 TG BT M &S © |
Iare A A @t | Fiery
1 <Torer H 9ot IcTe U4 fIuvre @ e # o wee g™ St fof. &7 Agcayel ¥ 2 | 7 o &
ISl BT IUTE FoT Bg FIRR YARRA & | 197 H dI6l I1e ger g diel ufoRemue &% 4 gig =g
R FR=R yam fd STRe 2
2 IY 201920 H HHX AFDT 41l IUTGH HIRIHH qrAdTST 7ot # 402 TacaR &3 H foram a7 o1 {594 1473 foa.
THTIOT It ST Ul ol & |
3 YA ISt T Ioradr oR &g I §RT @RI% 2019 H Icrfad JAIforT 4ol &1 Sl i, &1, usiefor eraran
AT R | 99 Ui BT FARwaR X g3 @It 2020 H Y ScuTfad YA ST 1 o, 311, €Y. SR SR |
4 goIc "YU 99 2020—21 & TEd THIOMT dlol ScdTa Bl 12 ARG fda. faar S 2 forde ded ©RI% 2020 |
366639 fad dIoT ITUTEH & e aniafed fhd T &, TT JET 2020 3 12,69 g e dieT Icara foram I
T 2 |
faema=1 vd wosRT:
1. IR H TR B 22 SHISAT HRRT 2, RIS USRI &HdT 10.21 dRg fdq T et faema= &aar 20.74 o o
EIRCER
2. dI5if & IUred U4 fAUur 1 gerdr @7 &g JeagR (PIer), Ml (JTSHR), IR, Tl Gd Jarique] § disf
R = Terfid f5d T 2 |
3. AN (TAR), YATHTE, SR ¥ qvs 3fTde Ufshari= ¢ |
fagora:
ORI e HIeH HrneH fafics gRT Ss Ud @XI% 2019 # 72179 fddacer ud &1 201920 H 344236 fadicd disil &1
faera fasa 711 2 | 39 UBR G 416415 fddce ISt o1 s fam a7 & | @RI% 2020 # ST 114000 e 91 faswha &
T & | 74T 2019—20 ¥ THT 381757 fadieet ioil & fasma & ATor B | Iower™ e Wed HriRe fafies vd gy famr
ERT faml &1 AT & STER SIeRIferd gd Aeaffed el & dieii &1 fIuvr fasar a1 | @R 2019 3 SaR, qroiT, 3Mfe &
Hol AT 5664.07 fadcal U I&T 2019—20 H ST 518 1S & ot AT 3885.0 e 9t &1 amyfe] &1 7% |
AT AISTY
fagora:
(a) fosft &=
RIGIATSd & Il T SUA Bl BT AT R & giRedIv A o7 JAAFTH 1966 & dod T4l A6l SIS GRS
fasvarell & arftra / Ufdag fasarell & wu § Fgfaa & uraem 6 g3 8 | o™ & fhami &1 =i 49 R &= &
AT ¥ AT A YT B4 B A 3§ (o1 [dsharsll Ud THe A8bR] FRATAT DT ISRITGH & fdshell & Wy H e fbar wan
2 | SO IOrTed BT fIUv G 151 a™ig A Gafid 3 SReMail | gelcAd gie ¥ 31feid e Ud Y5e ¢ |
O RSECaN R EE
BN Ao G (& ATH.gH.) BT A AIF F 31fd AT S BT FATH fHaT 7 RET ¥ | IR Ud IThS B AT AT
FHSIAT 99 2014 W 2019 D [hAT TAT AT TAT TAHTBROT &1 UlhaT SIRT & | G hd (dehg TR FHfadl vg 9 Jar
TEHN! AR B 9IS U] HRAMT SIAl & | 39 A1 gRT Ioriied & [quue fhamt &I faar Smar g | agart
Terrsit gRT s # 397 3R g™ & I gRT WA {5 97 W2 ¥ | 99 # S i &) R ISl AEhRI & F & "RIH |
g frr ST e 2 |

10 qrftfe yfadeT 2019—20
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() y9R yEr:

1. grr 9o arfecdl o= a9 201920 H 3.60 R wUY @ fHar TATE |

2. o g1 v 201920 # fAEMR TR, AR # AT T RIT BN T gRT FIGH & {HA T &
AT Ud JaR—UAR 2q 25 T w0 Ud SEYR 3 gieHl o SeNT swdiRed IcId—2020 & MRS H 5 A wU
BT I [T T AT A1 B R & d1S] Aifecdl & Aregd A | TaR—YAR {61 1307 |
defe sibedl &1 yfads —
3iherahl & Ufcraad H IoTg T3 MUl R Fewre Aved BT UgwR Uk 31" o/ aR |
Secretarial Audit Report:-
HF SIATTIH & wrae & SR I gRT facii a 201920 # Secretarial Audit wRamT AR TE €, 59
HROT 9 fIT 99 2019—20 # 979 §RT Secretarial Audit &l FRars s |
Extract of Annual Return
HUT AFTIH 2013 B GRT 92(3) Ud Hafed 74l & AR § Extract of Annual Return FeiRa ureu 4
IRRTS g WA T |
Independent Directors
HHT AR 2013 BT URT 149(6) & UG b ATERVT H I 99 2019—20 # Independent Directors @1
FRgfad @) FriarE) ufhanie 2 | S W | uFTacl 9 ARER BT U¥d Bl ST gl 2, 1w U e &l 2y
Independent Directors @ {FRgfaa &R &1 SR |
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
fa<ir 9 2017—18 § CSR Policy & ol @ &1 ST dTell 1T F9Y 23,37,405 / — TAT I7q fa<ig a9 @7 00
21,88,628 / — del [HATdHR MR WU 45,26,033 / — DI 2017—18 H BT TRIET  AEIJR BTSN BT UICATS T 5
Gd B @1 Policy §1% T8 | I Uiferll &1 Feerd Avsa &1 20741 dod # srgHred fdhar war| facha af
2017—18 H Iad CSR Policy W Get AR w0 32,92,900 / — & Y Y qAT I RN w9 12,33,133 / — Pl
NI fIi 99 # Saxd CSR Policy @ AR @d B ol S | fa<iiy 99 2018—19 H CSR Policy & for <1fer
w0 22,33,447/- g1 {0 S & ford fa<ia av 2018—19 & 31f~a @rdl # urge (Provision) faam i, faeg
ST URdTa U AT 819 & HIROT @ el [T ST | |
fa<ia a9 2019—20 # CSR Policy & fori 1131 w0 24,12,821/- =5 {6 I 54 @ ford faxiry a9 2019—20 @& <if~H
@rdi # urae (Provision) b 737 | Iad 1T $ud M3 w0 24,12,821/- Tl faxia a9 # Iad CSR Policy
D IATAR T PR ford ST | 31 el MRT BU 58,79,401 / — ANTHI fawig a9 # Iad CSR Policy & R @
CRARPACICEIN
Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee
o= 99 2019—20 # Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee @1 U@ i I8
JTIRET BRUN §RT ! B T ADI | ST fAia a9 H I HHCST DI §6& B & ST |
HFAT AT 2013 BT EI1RT 134 B FATT 3T AT LA 2 |

TRANSFER TO RESERVES INTERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The board does not propose any amount to carry to any specific reserves.
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CHANGES INNATURE OF BUSINESS
There are no significant changes had been made in the nature of the company during the financial year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE DATE OF
BALANCE SHEETAND THE DATE OFAUDIT REPORT

No significant material changes and commitments have occurred between the date of the balance sheet and
the date of the audit report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/ TRIBUNALS

The significant and material orders passed by Regulators/Court/Tribunals against the company are as
explained in the further sections of this annual report.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of'its
business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and
procedures are designed to ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of
operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and
thatall assets and resources are acquired economically, used.

SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR PERFORMANCE
There is no Subsidiary company or Joint Venture or Associate Companies of the Company.

DEPOSITS

During the financial year, Company has not accepted any type of deposits. Neither, any type of deposits of
previous year is Unpaid or Unclaimed during the financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year, the Company had not issued any Equity Shares with Differential rights, any Sweat
Equity Shares and any Employee Stock Options.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO

A) Conservation of Energy: Nil
B) Technology Absorption: Nil

C) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:
The company has no foreign exchange earnings and outgo transactions during the current financial year.

LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:-

The Company has made following loans and Investments and has given following guarantees in compliance
of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year:- NIL

CONTRACTS ORARRAGNEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:-

Details in Form No AOC-2 for transaction entered with the related parties at on arm length or non-arm length
basisare NIL.

12 qrftfe yfadeT 2019—20
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are event, situation or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the company's
businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide
approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the company and key risks will now managed within
unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate function will embrace risk
management policy and guidelines, and make use of these in their decisions making. Key business risks and
their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews.
The risk management process in our multi-business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will
become embedded into the company's business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks
remain current and dynamic.

TR Y3l

HRA WRER, o0 ARBR, AT 157 774, ISR 50§91 (970 U6 Sifdds STes dRelT, ISR I ISR
T o, BaIy YUSRYT gl fTH, JToer gfY favafdenery, Jroihe, 15y B yawer |eer RI<d b
3NH B, TSI .3ME AN 3ME. &, T 9%, Te I i givear, Va9 fo. onfe & ufd S91a aq deanT ud
TS UT 83T, B foTU AT QI Tor SR UaRid @Ra & | 3R &Rl g HH=nRal §RT S Ud Bio TRsM™
fpa T Braf BT ARTET PR B |

AQH HISH B SATGRITINAIR

W WA (sreiaT R¥ig) QUCKIGICIENY)
fedTh : 21 ST, 2020 CESIE a7 feus

DIN 08383856 DIN 08632667
fewfory—

1. Sl 9 d8% H AfEford 8 R #d &9 & SMUeNI &, 9 U UM WR d96d H |fAferd 8 a1 7d o ford faedt
T BT Ul GU g BR Tl © | IO DI HHT DT AGRI BT AR T8 & |

2. YRR aRu= 4o & MEiRd T99 | B 48 TS Jd HHI & UsiIdhd Hrafad H Ugd ST @i |

3. 3Rl | faed 2 fos gra omom uRafida ud &) Ja, afe &1 81, & i & doiiad srafad W gfed o |

4. e S & i & @rdl 9 srRiear) Sl B8 SMGR A8 & $98@ 8, W TSR & & 3= gearael 95 @l
&= 1 1 e g ol & Uoilepd Hraferd UR UMd &R, difds 18! T SHR 966 & q9Y SUael ST Sl H |

feerd Avsd & SUGNIRSIN

WM SAR (Srga= RE) (RIS ATer))
fadfe : 21 3R, 2020 g9 s e
DIN 08383856 DIN 08632667
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SHISAT gRT afies Rufe /e fEaror &1 Wy o g1 @rar faaver GuR 981 fbar a8 &peer
RITATIRYT BT AT Hedidh el b1 AT 7 | AR UYoT & forg & g1+ deim /a1 / & 10741 61 i
bl & i T8 T & oIl o7 R 8l 2 |

3. Bac VPRI AU Pl IR UR ATl BT fAehy fdbar Srar & Td (Hoil fasvarsi ol SuR wR & T 71
DI R IR SHISAT §IRT TSl DI TGl B g WIdl § FARIGT DR (AT T |

4. fquor e & ford FiRa @I 4 s1fSe 13T 1 AT &9 BRd 84 @il H HR foram T 2 |
BT B faMTT &7 gl T & SUATAT yHo—u= fotar 13 2 |

5. dlPbered & HRY JRTEI H Aifdd FdT gg < el [Horardl S el | i Jms Rue &
ITTAR T W1 AT &) form T 2 |

6. HETCIEIPHR BRI Bl UTIRIgeN JAMST I 2019—20 BT TS T | RTHH ISR T ATl BT STard U
B fegT a1 © Ud O R HeTer@ray wllers & fewol) srferd 2 |

e —(31) T+ ideror Rure

i A xvi GG fIaRoT 81 B HROT fewoft &Y sravgadr =8 2 |

e e — () a1 sfderor Rare
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fa=g W&aT—5 a9 2019—20 W ST 3T R . 7,14,000 / — HI ATfUH fovar 131 |
g d=I1—16 ids T ey / Rapfs forfiag Hewor fdaar Srn & |
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I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
() CIN:-U75132RJ1978SGC001781

FORM NO MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

(i) Registration Date:28-03-1978
(i) Name ofthe Company: RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(iv) Category/ Sub-Category of the company

(v) Address of the Registered office and contact details:

3RD FLOOR, PANT KRISHI BHAWAN, JANPATH, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN

INDIA-302005.

(vi) Whetherlisted Company (Yes/No):- NO
(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:N/A

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Allthe business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
S. No ' .
products /services Product/service of the company
1 Seed for Sowing 120900 100%
2
3
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING
- HOLDING/ % of .
S.No | Name and Description CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY/ | Shares | ARPlcable
P ASSOCIATE held
1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2
3

qrftfes gfdes 2019—20
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(I) Category-wise Share Holding

% Change
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No of Shares held at the end of the year during the
year

& of Total & of Total

Demat | Physical Total Shares Demat Physical Total Shares

A. Promoters 13046 13046 - 13046 13046 - -

(1) Indian - - - -
) Individual/ HUF 633000 633000 633000 633000

H) Central Govt. 113930 113930 113930 113930
T) State Govt. (s) - - - ] —4 5 1 —4 X
j) Bodies Corp. - - - 3046 3046 - -
k) Banks FI 759976 759976

1) Any other......
Sub Total - (A) (1) :- - - - B . . 3
(2) Foreign
a) NRI's Individuals - - - - - N _
b) other Individuals - - - - - _ _
¢) Bodies corp.

d) Banks/F1

e) Any other.......
Sub Total (A) (2) :-

759976 759976 - 759976 759976 -

Total Shareholding of
promoter
A=A D+ Q@)

B. Public Shareholding - - - - - - -
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - -
b) Bank F/1 - - N - : - -
¢) Central Govt. - - - - - - -
d) State Govt. - - - - - - -
e) venture Capital Fund
f) Insurance Companies
g) FIls - - - - - - -
h) Foreign Venture Capital
Fund - - - - - - -
i) Other (specify) - - - - - N -
Sub total (B) (1):- - - - - - - -
2. Non Institutions
a) Bodies corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals - - - - - B -
i) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs 1 lakh

it) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1

lakh
¢) Others (specify)
Sub Total (B) (2):-
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the| No of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Shareholders year during the year
Demat | Physical | Total & of Total | Demat | Physical | Total | & of Total
Shares Shares
Total Public - - - - - - - - -
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by - - - - - - - - R
Custodian for GD
Rs. & ADRs

Grand Total (C) - 759976 | 759976 - - 759976 | 759976 - -
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S. |Shareholder| Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year
No. Name
No. of % of total % Shares No. of | No. of total | % of Shares
Shares| Shares of the |Pledged/encumbered|Shares|Shares of the |pledged/encum
company to total shares company bered to total
shares
1
2
3
Total

(iii) Shareholding of Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change

S. No

Shareholding at the beginning of the

Cumulative Shareholding during

year the year

No of Shares

% of total shares of | No of Shares
the company

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/ decrease
in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying

No of shares

% of total shares of | No of shares
the company

% of total shares
of the company

the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity

etc):

At the end of the year

qrftfe yfaded 2019—20
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G

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
S. Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. of the year year
For Each of the Top 10 No of % of total shares | No of shares | % of total shares
Shareholders shares of the company of the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share
holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date
of separation, if separated during the
year)

(v) Shareholding of directors and key Managerial Personnel:

S.
No.

Shareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

For Each of the Directors
and KMP

of the year
No of % of total shares
shares of the company

No of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share

holding during the year specifying
reasons for

increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity etc):

the

At the End of the

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013.
V.INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

deposit

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the financial year
(i) Principal Amount
(ii) Interest due but not paid
(iii) Interest accrued but not due

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

- Addition

- Reduction

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

18
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Net Change
Secured Loans excluding Unsecured deposit Total
deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
(I)  Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL

(il)) Interest due but not paid
(ii1) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i + ii + iii)
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Chairman and Managing director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Name of
S. . . Chairman/MD/W Total Amount
No Particulars of Remuneration TD/ Manager
MD - - -
1 | Gross salary 21,53,923 _ - 21,53,923

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
sectionl7 (1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of per quistites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
income tax Act 1961

2 | Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4 | Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify ...
5 | Others, please specify (TA & Medical) - - - -
Total (A) 21,53,923 21,53,923
Ceiling as per the Act.

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in the Companies Act,
2013.
B. Remuneration to other Directors:

S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total Amount
No Manager

3. Independent directors
* Fee for attending board committee meeting
* Commission

* Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

Total (1)
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&

4 Other Non Executive Directors

* Fee for attending board committee meeting

.. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

* Commission

* Others, please specify
Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

S. No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Company Secretary CFO Total

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission - as % of profit

....Others, specify.....

5 Others, please specify
Total

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in the Companies Act,
2013.
VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHAMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made if any
Companies description | Penalty/punishment/C [ RD/NCLT/ (give Details)
Type Act ompounding fees COURT]
imposed
A. Company
Penalty
Punishment | ===’ § @ =e-—-—————— NIL —————————————
Compounding
B. Directors
Penalty
Punishment | ===’ mem e ————— NIL _____________
Compounding
C. Other Officers in Default
Penalty
Punishment NIL _____________
Compounding
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Hay o o H fa<iiy faavor & forg el & o & wu d Herw fhar T g |

6.  TH QTS DRI IR IR0 & AR THIAT B A DI el faxiig e # 4 8 7, dfd
JHTAT BTAT ATHAT DI IHAR [I2eryor o7 fawgd T8l &

7. B QT3 GMGN IR WGV & FIR, HFA A s auf & gar faxig fdaron #
QST / AT BT GeATdT fhT 2 3R T Tel IR B! FRIFAT W0 8§ SRGR 4 dfeqe! & F97 T
Tt o FRE R 781 2 | 98 e 1 TS © {6 IRaR 9§ garn dfeael # uaia gfy, smaw wiedn
Uq BIfds—19 B BRI |

8. BH & GRI Ao\ U AT Pl 4aro1 S fob U= 2y, a9 & SR UIT U =ATof 37R SUANT
Td Y & ST BT fIaR0r S o fUoel 99 & SR W e = 2 |

9. BH A TE IMHRI AR TIHR & AR 3R Yo FHY INIET IR Fieqe! / IR BT STANT I e
o forv foham ar & Srae forw s ured fvam T o &fik gRemer feem—faaen / =t iR vraf & arer
HET 1 11 o1 ST URT 4 & 37l © | SR 03 o] WNIeThi B RIS H G JAhefor Ao |

10. AR ERT &I 7T SIMERI AR WSRO & SHR 3R Udh FHI TRIET H 90 el RUlT d AR GRH
diotl & §8 T BT Jodidh fHar TaT 2 |

11, B4 & T8 SMHNI 3R LA & IR, d6ii & [AUoE & folg wroei @ g FeIiRor Fifd o=
ILIGT B 9T ST & v A iR debgare o |

12, B & I8 TR AR WRIPRV & AR, B §RT AT & wU H i (9] 57 uieqor
TIITLITSAT3N & THIOE & MR IR 3R WRIER I 990 & A1 foh T8 A9 SUHIT & foTv F81 2 |

13, BH & IS TAHPRI AR WGV & AR, TR A fAfRe I8z & fory urea g==1fn @ urfpr R
a1t <ame ot Sfera faara <=ar o |
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TSRS FeT HgA Bruivere fefies

14, BRI @ 3ifse Rrd # greg sfdefor A9l & d8d URT 1—6 Pl BISHR THRIHD IT IR AT &
A1 A ST qRiereh! @t R # it Brg A e 2 |

15, BH QI TS SIHPHRI 3R ICITHR B ATAR AR FHY GIET H Yo AIS[Gl 01 B YA+ Pl Dlg A
Bl ® IT HHAT BT T FT/ FUT /TS AT BT FEUIGTAT §RT BHF BT <F B B BRI Dlg HIHAT
TE B | B DI FOT b H STAHIT |

16.  BH QI 7T SMHNI R WEIHRT & JTAR AR THAT W W HFA Wih Rpled I BISHR ISl
JOTTerl} & HIETH | I Sl of-Tar] ] WeTRT &) 8l & Sl 311 T HgaTel w0 | 9+1Y ST IET & |

Jfd Mae vs du @ fag

e AdrSced
UHIIRYA003778]
AT : SAYR g
fa=Ti® : 21.08.2020 TROT [T
AR

el Gl 074450
UDIN20074450AAAAAMG6194

AT - FAGT of@IBR & Ufded | &l 3rgare 3 bl ¥ UbR &1 3R 817 & Reafl H ol 3USH FLhRoT &
SffEre ST ST |
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TSRS T Hga siuie fefies
ol e Wiy siuivee fafics
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
31 9T 2020 &T G193
faaRor e 1. 31 A 2020 B 31 A 2019 B
3 3
a o ik <
1.00 [sferenRal @ fAfey
(ar) arer gof 1 75,928,536 75,928,536
(@) Ifara e va ey 2 1,303,369,289 1,245,216,569
() o AR & Iy U B - -
o | sttt g s 1,379,297,825- 1,321,145,105.
3. |7 =g sl
(ar) frT oY arafdy -
@) 3P = M () - -
(@) o o) ol & QTR 191,211,572 191,211,572
(&) ot srafr & <Tie 13,020,943 226,440
204,232,515 191,438,012
4. |79 R
(@n) <fer B srafdy o 5 605,166,213 562,659,770
(@) @R <Tang 6 120,760,475 163,668,052
SIEREICEIES) 7 621,277,749 552,860,148
(@) Bi @y & yraur 8 46,869,098 40,747,708
1,394,073,535 1,319,935,678
T 2,977,603,875 2,832,518,795
g |wwfodt
1. [ wwafert
(@1) el et
AR TRt 93 318,634,933 281,008,904
o o SRR 93 975,400
(@) =it = fafrmT . .
(@) She T} TR () 21 30,806,520 23,601,565
() o -], FHRAl 22 217344 217344
349,658,797 305,803,213
2. |arq it
(a1) ey, faferairT - .
(@) st Refrr 10 445,019,940 447,162,143
() emRe Wit 1 409,146,960 461,269,139
(®) T@g 3R THE g 12 169,481,052 203,278,264
(@) =T &R M BT erafer o 13 1,599,674,902 1,412,628,722
VEREIE e 14 4,622,224 2,377,314
2,627,945,078 2,526,715,582
AT 2,977,603,875 2,832,518,795
i Weire! o ic & IR N 397 T ¢, S 9w | 23
g/— g/— g/— g/~ g/— g/—
RIS AR AT HIEA Hom ARG BT URER el ARy Saw i 3T gebTeT
e |fa aRovewra () R IRENED EERREENEY Jree]

M.No. F8834 DIN No. 08632667 DIN No. 08383856  DIN No. 07578593
ST fAfr 1 8AR el gors ufcde & srearde
Gk AT I TTS B
M SAYR IEE AFS<<A  FRN No. 003778C
fe=Tid 21.08.2020 B8./—

THUA. F. 074450
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TSRYT W HgA sraidere fefies

&

oM e Higd diuiveE fafics

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

31 ATd 2020 &I 9T 98 & ford rd—a1fy @rar

ferereor e A 31 #2020 B 31 /714 2019 BT
k4 ke
3
1 ol | ey (Fe) 15 2,277,123,745 2,913,232,243
2 | s=1 e 16 47,309,093 50,463,732
3 | &t a7 (1+2) 2,324,432,838 2,963,695,975
4 | @
(1) #eRaer @Ud &1 AFTdT - -
@ e e B B 17 31 1,623,900,967 2,141,574,726
(@) gof w1t Bt wETfRfi TR &R & i H qaaa 179 -7,920,462 57,991,625
() HHar e @d 18 170,123,103 156,039,417
() fa<fhrr @mra 19 83,946,636 54,476,312
R®) =14 3R uRened wd LK 27,150,461 25,080,863
wEREE 20 338,856,301 428,440,658
Bl I 2,236,057,006 2,863,603,601
5 [&aE aReee 7R, o fafne wg, erre, 2o W qd E@emEd) (3-4) 88,375,832 100,092,374
6 | smuRY AT - -
7 | @/ @) o e wg 3R &v W ud (5-6) 88,375,832 100,092,374
8 | e fafre w3 - -
9 | @™/ @) R A 9@ (7-8) 88,375,832 100,092,374
10 | &~ @d
(@1 T 9§ BT PR 31,500,000 25,000,000
(@) st a¥ @1 ax - -
(@) IS B 21 -7,204,955 3,744,359
1 | o/ (B16) e frameit & (09—10) 64,080,787 71,348,015
g | orarq oy

12(i) | </ (@1) srame fpamell & (FR ) B :
12(ii) | o7/ @1F) erene fpamelt & (R @) B ;
12(iii)| A/ (Fer) o= @ srare] forameit & - -
(@) | fafaferR srere foamel & _ _
(@) </ (1) Rt & fawa | il & JeemT . -

13 | o/ (1) sraney fbamett & (12 i+12ii+12iii) - -

| | g foand - -
14 | s/ @) af @ o (11-13) 64,080,787 71,348,015
15.0 | HAS Ufdeier (3. 84.39 UA®)
@) 7
e, fobamd 84.39 93.88
gt forard 84.39 93.88
QISR
1o, fomamd 84.39 93.88
ExBEDIN 84.39 93.88
15 | T wfsi G faRre w1 @1 BT 81) v.84.39 TS
(@) 7t
1oy, foramd 84.39 93.88
EBEDIN 84.39 93.88
(@) SIS
=Te], febamd 84.39 93.88
ESRERIN 84.39 93.88
HEAYUl ol IRl gd orr few ORIt 23
i Redl &1 e & IR R g9 T 2, 3T W
/- E 8/ g/ — 8/ — g/ —
RTH AEAT  HA AES Hon ST AT URIR A ey SISERESTS SIEREas
HN Afea aRoudraes (fa<) HABTHEdH IRENED EEECREEN G 3Teel
M.No. F8834 DIN No. 08632667 DIN No. 08383856  DIN No. 07578593
s Ay @ gAR e gorsd ufedeT & sremefa
FH: AT M YOS BRI
I STIYR IES IrBIS<<H  FRN No. 003778C
faHTie 21.08.2020 8./ —
FROT T
ANER

TH.QA. -. 074450
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ToraT Ve dtga sralee fifies @é}

oM e s sy fafics

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
31 9T, 2020 I FHATT 94 & foIU Abe Yarg fdeavor 93

2019—20 2018—19
faaer 1 . ) 1 . )

(31) aRare ufshar @ @< gdE

Y€ oM PR U4 R 78 & 7 88,375,832 100,092,375
RIS -

B 27,150,461 25,080,863
BT/ SMIRETSOY RIS fUel af & -1,617,345 -
g uRamfral & fasy R g /o -300,000 475,976
TSl MY -5,834,745 -4283,491
1ot vd fa<i e 83,946,636 54,476,312
S 0T rafARad 18,392,936 7,318,055
7d q¥ | R I 3,225,878 3,178,638
Frfefia goft uRads & gd aRames @ 213,339,653 185,386,776
fafaer SRl # (9gIaR)) / Feian) 34,423,494 -76,867,498
Clw § (JgIa)) / Feian) 2,142,203 78,672,033
FOT Ud I H (JgIaN)) / Ferad -189,985,341 -414,406,487
MR UG 3 <Iad H deradl / (geia)) 70,302,578 186,115,776
TReEres @ Ahe Sca—~Idl 130,222,587 -41,099,400
@RI BT AT 27,800,000 82,000,000
giRETer gfhar 9 Yg Tdha (31) 102,422,587 -123,099,400
(8) fafrasE gfear @ To< yae

Yers uRamRral &1 By 62,183,745 -101,850,257
Rers uRamRral & fasa 9 300,000 508,000
i EISEEERSNACEEN) 12,794,503 139,723,550
IS REliS] 5,834,745 4,283,491
faf-rarsr gfshar | g Tda (9) -43,254,497 42,664,784
fa<ia ufhar ¥ 31 T@Hg &1 IUANT (W)

TN I 9,018,666 -4,597,130
TS T T -83,946,636 54,476,312
Fdha Qd da d THH A s 92,965,302 -59,073,442
de U4 The D TAM H YE -33,797,212 -139,508,058
qY & YRS ¥ qdHg Ud Adhe B T dHS UG db oY 203,278,264 342,786,322
¥ & 3~d ¥ Tde Ud dhg & GHH Tde Ud 9b A 169,481,052 203,278,264
Arc— g Td THE B FAM H I To) gl . 818782 /—(qd a6l H 698872 /—) WM I IR AT MR F. 99000,/ —
(qd o % % 99000 /—) HUEYT WK & WiEfT & O & HUH b U SUART & fordl IuereT 7l © |

g/~ g/~ g/~ g/— g8/— 8/—
(G AT AT AT Hon SR.GY. AT YR Al AR KNERENE 3T TBTeT
HH Afga aRoveraa (fa) HETUIE D IRENED EECREENED 3eze
M.No. F8834 DIN No. 08632667 DIN No. 08383856  DIN No. 07578593

91 I &7 g9AR He grs e & srearia
Gl AT T YOS HHAT

R SR AES fPIS<<A  FRN No. 003778C
&1 21.08.2020 8 /-

TH.Q. . 074450
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G

TSRYT W HgA sraidere fefies
qre 1 srergsi
[GERU URM™E Ay SISy arf=as 9y
e ot
900000 TR 3T YAH 100 T0Y 90,000,000 300,000,000 390,000,000
100000 AT 39T YAH 100 BT 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
forffaa ol
849543 TR 373 YAH 100 J/UY 84,954,300 84,954,300
AfireeT iR gof ued gon
750976 AT 3T U 100 WU 75,997,600 75,997,600
ucigy | grar ST afdr 69,064 69,064
T 75,928,536 75,928,536
« 9BIT AT A 878 AR IFIN WX
(I) 3fen’ &1 e
31 HIE 2020 31 HIE 2019
3TN B AT 3TN Py AT 3 3TN PY AT 54
NI 33T
I¥ P YRS H dHrar 37 759,976 75,997,600 759,976 75,997,600
fortfag ofer @ 9¥ & SR= - - -
q§ & o H b I 759,976 75,997,600 759,976 75,997,600
SIECISECN
¥ & UR™ H gHR
frifia sfer @1 ad & IR
q¥ & I~ H ghrar 79T

(I1) 5 gfoera & =ifere sierenRar 1 g

5 yfaerd A o1fe ferenRat & w4 i f% goe o= # A R w2

.| ST GiRAT & AH SNIRCARSEE] gferera 79l @
1 TSI o WRPR b Org 633,000 83.37%
2 |~y 1 fe A8 faeed) 113,930 15.00%
?jlll 746,930 98.37%

(IT1) AT 312 UR AfHR vd gfa=er

[T 3 R SR Ud gfde e 37Ul & U |1 3w Avfl @ 3w sifehd e 100 . ufar siwr &t f&
frifa vd siftec @ | s JiveR® ufd &fer & oy uas dle & ford avg 2 | 9= el & aR®
HWATdd AvSd & gIRT Y¥dTfad Ardier Nl afitfes |reaRer 991 4 JeERS] & IgHIGT & dsd,
I=ARA ATHIY B IAATAT, HI @ 95 14 @ Rerfa # 2w gwufeaat # 4 9oy aifia | sien
@1 T gd gHrY A AR & U W Ut A B AT 2 |
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ISR We HgA sraidere fufies

CEN

e 2 IRfea fAfer vd sifSraiy

fara=or

31 AT 2020 Bl

31 AT 2019 &I

(31) gsir am=féra fifer
RMAE oY
Sfew: ifaRad af & <R
geRl: SUIRT / RIH=RY Y & QR

aif< 2y

() rm=a aRfara ffer
RS oY
A /B B g9d BT ARl
TR SYANT / RIF-RY 98 & SR
CIRR RN
I
yf<T Ay
(®) s=a/ (@N) @™ e 1 gu=Al A

IR S I

SiIfeS: @/ (@1F) af & ford

SIfV: 3 fisel a¥ @t (A 19 (i) <)

TR : ISR ART gd aul &

SIS MR Revs / 31fdrs wraemd Rew 96 fUsel aut &1
AT T B

T U 99 & (A 19 (i) <Q)

arfsaw 9

E4

3

1,245,154,394
64,080,787
5,420,577

7,592,854
1,561,091
2,194,699

1,179,220,332
71,348,015
3,847,661
545,985
7,592,853
1,645,723
669,023

1,303,307,114

1,245,154,394

RIN

1,303,369,289

1,245,216,569
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TSRYT W HgA sraidere fefies
e 3 I drdarelle <1y
IEER] 31 Hd 2020 Pl 31 91d 2019 Pl
3 <
(i) BN foamT & S 1,814,028 1,814,028
(i) »r e & foy srga™ - -
(iii) s 9% srge™ - -
(iv) g@m w1 &3 g RarafdT wos 26,000,000 26,000,000
(V) 98 9% =g RarafdT s 862,500 862,500
(vi) 1a & forg oFieR (forferera #) 161,384,879 161,384,879
(vii) T S IRT & faws < <O 1,096,535 1,096,535
(viii) fafqer oFeR @9l @ forg 53,630 53,630
AT 191,211,572 191,211,572
die 4 derela yraum™
faa=or 31 AT 2020 BT 31 A1 2019 BT
3 3
(31) PHARY & SHfhe & oIy uTaem=
(i) gu I=g<t ¥ B wraEr 8,325,583 226,440
(i) sraapTer qHET PBROT T U 4,695,360 -
T 13,020,943 226,440
Alc 5 SUdIci- 0T
IEER] 31 #d 2020 Pl 31 #1d 2019 Pl
3 <
@)  Tdhe @™ 605,166,213 562,659,770
EAAI®HIE AR 9d FHRT Tdd aiofd Tl TaR
B R, SR HIE IB9 B d1Q) (AT W)
Total 605,166,213 562,659,770
e 6 ARG audrd
IEER] 31 |1 2020 Pl 31 91 2019 Pl
3 3
‘i AN A\
(i) At @ foru fafaer oFeR 120,760,475 163,668,052
T 120,760,475 163,668,052
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ISR We HgA sraidere fufies

dIe 7 349 4re], <1l

G

IEER] 31 91 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
kS kS
(i) YTC STET g3 I 818,782 698,872
(il) =g YA AR
(i) @at & fog Afdy oM eR 24,087,341 32,527,769
(ii) 3= & fory fafdyr oFeR 60,597,577 58,692,929
(i) goimma 71t & forg fafdy oFerR 2,104,815 11,994,120
(iv) ere< i 108,434,827 40,416,416
(v) 3rgar | 24,966,953 26,125,627
(Vi) TRSR BT qIAT IR & 110,720,134 101,478,690
(Vil) D=1 HFeR AT & I TR 38,791,368 -
(viii) TTEDT A 951 Ud 39 & fawg 2,049,012 2,011,547
(ix) 9151 IHUEHI BT S AN 9,198,454 7,076,969
(x) fafder SERI &1 o+ Y 90,069,329 74,170,788
(xi) Srer™ MYfeierali, drgdcd Ud o famarsil & 78.718.579 88,007 554
STHT ST
(xii) STENTd R oE™ (S sE) 69,950,000 109,030,000
(xiil) Y% @I ARH 770,578 628,867
JRIET 31 a1 T
621,277,749 552,860,148
dle 8 IIUBIC YTIET
faeRor 31 A1E 2020 Bl 31 |19 2019 &I
3 ks
(a7) graem
(i) smaeR =g Uraem= 31,500,000 27,800,000
(i) A= o™Ter Td AR B URATAd UTaeT 9,153,945 9,138,576
(iii) YrvwaR. TG UraE 5,889,600 3,483,579
(iv) Soa 91 =g yraa 325,553 325,553
46,869,098 40,747,708
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bl D (NOLLYZILYOWY) |r |2 bl Phh
() 6 21k

leheh Blfed ;
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o Ree dtw siafe fafits ’@5;2

dlc 9 9 I8 gHUREAT (FTAR)

faa=or

T | B9 R IMECIOH AR fhareil 3 JwfRid

=T 31 T 2020 I | 31 A 2019 Bl
T 9y 9T 98
B 3R sgeored a¥ & fory SRfSgd wwafml R Aie 9 o1 & IIgaR 27,150,461 25,080,863
B IR SN oTaR fharell | awfRid 27,150,461 25,080,863
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q mlﬁ ST 3T Hga sraiier fefies
e 10 vefaat
=T 31 91 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
3 E4
(37 gerfora &t 191,900,003 209,504,308
(@) JMER g U= dI 64,272,906 88,969,928
() =T MR Td JSUYRT dIel 128,636,699 64,873,391
(@) 3 91 vd foenfag 9 4,102,675 16,214,494
@) w3 ; 815,950
R) foemg=, e wd Ui |l 56,107,657 66,170,322
() uRag-r= | - 613,750
I 445,019,940 447,162,143
e 11 aaailRe yiftaat
=T 31 91 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
3 E4
RS YT JHr T i & I & {7y 6 718 9 &1fdd W)
IHIRT T |
RfEd, 3 {9 T
IRfEd, 38 A1 A
6 8 A &9 B ford 236,086,339 308,127,125
6 A8 ¥ 31fd® @ ford 117,707,517 86,203,424
gdd 158,600,375 152,487,176
512,394,231 546,817,725
HeTsy: ARG WIftddl & foru graern 103,247,271 85,548,586
T 409,146,960 461,269,139
e 12 A% AR T A
=T 31 91 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
k4 3
(@1) T B 137,795 280,054
(@) 9 dBT B U
(i) =re] @ 165,925,476 120,200,338
(ii) dugor @rg # 99,000.00 99,000
(4) sRAPS @ral |
IMUS AT T 818,781 698,872
(€) aRaerE sraRor (XHIe—) 2,500,000 82,000,000
g 169,481,052 203,278,264

[N aN

(i) 9 BT & U — A SAHS WAl § Afferd 818781 (31 HTH 2019 BT 698872) il & RUSRITH W IS & |
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ISR We HgA sraidere fufies

e 13 AcUdlel 0T Ud AfUH

fawor 31 91 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
E4 E4
(31) 951 STEd! Bi ARH 349,911,709 567,448,416
Tersy I B oy urau 10,319,049 9,624,798
339,592,660 557,823,618
OEREI
WHR & I 1,630,916 1,599,815
1,630,916 1,599,815
(W) T Td A FHARAT BT SRfewd, e AT T 6,483,314 2,620,630
6,483,314 2,620,630
(3) gde FI—3RME, 38 AF I
(1) RPN AR B TR 2 IRer, 30 /T
(i) TRBR ¥ Igell AT A 1,101,443,573 649,282,274
(i1) 3RH AR 24,510,960 61,635,960
(i) IR ST WR 2L Sl UE. 174,111 92,256
(iv) IIEHROT B = ST 582,884 564,113
(V) JMIPR aeAT Y 37,554,834 -
1,164,266,362 711,574,603
IRfET, 3w A T 2,747,835 5,392,338
2,747,835 5,392,338
() 3= IH / aGelr Ay
R, 38 A9 A 84,953,815 133,617,718
1,599,674,902 1,412,628,722
AT 14 3= ATe] At
fawor 31 91 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
b4 E4
(@) I3 W M/ 31T 3M 4,622,224 2,377,314
4,622,224 2,377,314

qrftfe yfaded 2019—20
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@

TSRYT W HgA sraidere fefies
e 15 I fpamen 4@
fawor 31 AT 2020 BT 31 AT 2019 BT
3 k4
Iarel &1 famr
(i) yIfora drat 1,384,187,143 2,415,746,664
(i) MeIR Ud yoe drot 132,878,119 169,324,006
(ii1) s 806,484 -
(iv) Frems faesr 49,441,367 199,675,927
(v) fauor srge™ 297,140,661 23,143,476
(Vi) TA.0%.UE.UH, 3T 412,669,971 105,342,170
2,277,123,745 2,913,232,243
dic 16 39 3ATA
fawor 31 919 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
E4 E4
(@) = | 3 (R Are (i) ) 5,834,745 4,283,491
(@) 3T A MRS Mg (R e (i) - ) 41,474,348 46,180,241
47,309,093 50,463,732
qe (i)
fag=or 31 O 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
3 3
T A My Fftaferd:
TPl A G
ST 2,388,047 3,639,072.
HHART KT TR Tol - 7,680
=T =TT 3,446,698 636,739
ART —<ATST 3 5,834,745 4,283,491
e (ii)
fag=or 31 91 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
4 E
=Y AT MR Iy wfferd:
B A M 20,418,000 20,421,727
iR & agen 1,520,202 14,219,183
RG] B HIFd DI axIel] - 123,810
faemae &g agell 6,965,787 3,958,455
SEERIC K] 105,235 131,769
3=y urftaar 1,513,997 2,251,986
dIST d& SR BT TAHRU 1,832,430 2,615,280
s ARl & fama g oy 300,000 475,976
o A @1 e 8,818,697 1,982,055
Bl A AN RIS 21 41,474,348 46,180,241
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ISR We HgA sraidere fufies

dic 17 3 AR HTd 1 HY

31 919 2020 BT

31 919 2019 BT

3

3

1,731,634,079
7,704,866
323,772,440
2,543,262
(441,753,680)

2,191,420,840
17,041,586
217,773,573
1,783,480
(286,444,753)

AT

1,623,900,967

2,141,574,726

die 17 9 gof Ard, &1 gafaels ok IR @ (e 9 9cdq

fag=or 31 919 2020 BT 31 919 2019 BT
k4 E4
ThT IY D I H 388,912,283 380,991,821
IhT IY b YT | 380,991,821 438,983,446
e (9eq)/ °ed (7,920,462) 57,991,625
dic 18 HH=RAl dfifee @d
fawor 31 91 2020 BT 31 91 2019 BT
k4 k4
ERERCK ] 136,934,783 143,906,410
U9 37ereTH 2,166,094 2,181,480
Frfrcar @< 4,167,382 2,709,587
ffecar Jred dIv # 3 I 288,535 379,080
uf3reror Td aI= - 5,150
IRENSECE] 108,150 76,150
Tel. afTg Al gu U=yt 10,371,180 7,465,451
T &1 9fasy A ¥ e 11,986,978 13,391,372
JTDBTI Th AT 2,219,372 (15,531,856)
HHATRAT BT T8 AR 1,138,344 1,235,605
C[h TABAR 713,481 108,315
SIS RUEEC R EI RG] 28,804 112,673
.U, I IRBR BI - -
QT 170,123,103 156,039,417
dic 19 fa<ha @
faawor 31 919 2020 BT 31 919 2019 BT
E4 E4
(a1) =TS @
() o W 83,946,636 54,476,312
AT 83,946,636 54,476,312
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@é TSRYT W HgA sraidere fefies

Are: 19 (11)
faa=or 31 ATd 2020 BT 31 AT 2019 &I
3 4
(i) ereberl BT YA AR (AT i | <ad g1ye
HiSe, Bl o))
THEDT PI— T 3TDHeToT 130,000 100,000
PR TR AHAl D foly 65,000 50,000
@Al BT GAHRT UG SILGH.CL 155,920 80,100
T 350,920 230,100
(iii) fUsel ¥ &1 fdavor (7<)
fUse a9 & @
() ver IR - 5,164
(i1) emaRe B2 - 387,452
(ii1) Jr=T 9T - 1,760
(iv) W TR BT A=A - 7,840
(v) fepar 1,020
(vi) AfSawer - 1,242
(vii) HoSTROT - -
(viii) 5P SHIR DI YT 100,949 235,108
(ix) g 2,093,750 -
(ix) erfogfct - 26,520
(xi) BTATTT = - 2,917
(xu)?b"l'éil'iﬂ'q o= - -
T 2,194,699 669,023
oo a9 @ 3y
(i) a1 uraeme Rest 9% 3,803,231 3,840,191
(i) wa - 7,470
(iii) B 1,617,346
AT 5,420,577 3,847,661
c (3,225,878 (3,178,638)
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G

ISRYTS e Hga sruiera fefies
dle 20 39 @d
faeRor 31 AME 2020 Bl 31 91 2019 Pl
< <
DI T 51 HP SHERI DI AT 61,246,178 80,396,101
faume ug eilers e 9,510,510 7,856,457
e gaw UfdT Armfl &1 UMt 83,941,263 128,606,612
FIH B ARG YaH 3@ 914 6,964,039 5,933,746
TRIETOT YqH YATONHROT 23,523,223 26,272,383
IENGIRCRCIE] 9,104,622 10,166,914
BF T 542,490 760,714
I Y (Mewrel & @9 Ud R wig |word) 3,267,107 4,990,539
STdh, TR TaH CoAThI 1,038,076 1,238,338
IEEIRE] 5,831,235 8,865,290
T 3,888,105 2,850,052
g Qaq UibTy 58,199 73,629
foRmar, ) 9 < 1,406,195 2,003,104
ARG 455,462 538,920
3fcheTeh] DI I 350,920 230,100
BTSN Yodh 249,103 193,691
REURNEEES ICERSIE P} 1,655,040 1,759,259
fastetl @ urr 165,376 166,746
ARET TaH 3TRETT (37) 6,331,997 5,267,199
qrEdl B AP UaH STRE 5,737,760 6,325,154
USIUA. U 311 9T I 1,007,135 808,173
AT Y 3,517,574 1,413,307
e Rfae wos ¥ oferq™ 1,518,571 1,518,571
GReT Tl &Y 16,102,553 12,591,499
JAT<IRD IADBET Yo 317,890 261,714
Afrp = YaH URIaR Yo 1,630,370 8,602,069
I THIR. H 3R 2,412,821 2,233,447
SHER P YA (3TINCR / STgaR / HBID) 5,482,738 6,025,222
dISil BT gRaEH, IaWTs, dels oMf 38,649,152 50,194,354
HUSRYT & 20,547,892 26,282,556
Jaed U9 YaR g 3,339,835 15,850,185
erfergfel 304,666 748,000
9% gIR 365,268 98,558
fafder SRl vd o1 Uq S @ R §ad T IruferRad @1
GRS SR S s 2 18,392,936 7,318,055
AT 338,856,301 428,440,658
arffe yfadss 201920 45



@

TSRYT W HgA sraidere fefies
dlc 21 Sws < (q1f¥@) /awufky
faaxor 31 919 2020 BT 31 |19 2019 BT
3 3
Shs ¢ TR TR B &I J&1 BT YT
IS FHRT TR g% dol=f U4 <o dol~d dl 3 23,601,565 27,345,924
IFS < SIRIE BT B TR Y9G 23,601,565 27,345,924
IFS SRl TR B B 7a] BT AT
T=ET SR 3 HHAR] S & forg yraen
a1 /A 7 U9
JMIPR TaC 1961 DT €RT 40 (31) (i), 43 & I [SWIATS
7,204,955 (3,744,359)
IPhe R FHRT BT B TR YT 7,204,955 (3,744,359)
T 30,806,520 23,601,565
e 22 31 A dre] AHRIA!
faeRor 31 AT 2020 BT 31 ATd 2019 BT
4 4
ARDR A qYell AT ST 217,344 217,344
ART 217,344 217,344
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ToraT Ve dtga sralee fifies @é

e 23" gyl o ANl va dwr fewfr

(a1) <@ hifoat —

1. AETH BT MR A< faaver UfaeTiie arTd ugfil & sraeia Urend fafer &1 9T oxd g 9Rd
H FERIGAT: Yaferd oar gl Ud &l IfeRe 2013 & Uraeml & AR 7Y $HS A<
MR T A & 1R 991 T 2 |

2. AT BT SUANT— UK fA & Mg faavor § AHmIaar: y=ferd oiar fagrl & saegad]
TR T §RT A A1 8 31 Gd I DT Y919 Ud 59 4 & =i faaror Sefadt vd qri
73 <fere TR T foram T 8 | aR<ifad Ud SIgAT URomH & TR $I S fafdy # forar i 8,
ST aRoms H1efA &7 |

3. IR G — IRl SRl (/190 TRGR A U JWd A & 3TlTdT) Bl ARTd W, IT 07 anrd
T gD qed H W AT 819 U9 SRRRAT Il Big 81 A1 FeKd gU fordT S © | 3TefaR Shlg Bl
YSIRT e AT %. 975400 / — (T4 a¥ ¥ f+1aT) BT oIl H GoIiTd 9y & QIRT [HaT T & |

4. FOT ANTA:— HFI -1 §b 3 BRI Goll & ford forfie < g2l & | ol oTd &7 o1a e # e & w9
foram T &, o7 orafyy & w4l gan & |

5. lh:—

@) de—

(1) YHTIOTT Ud SR ST T 3Tel Iy oy 30 a1 &I Rerfay Ruie (fhe / afthe) & avad gd
yeT AT (W8 & Sedtad &l Rfay § s e 7 fduma IuRer Sired 8¢ favar i 2 |
SIT foh HaTelsd Avsd gIRT Uf faeed MeiiRd g, e a1 &1 Reafcr 5 g Jea H 3 ufierd wa
G Sired gY Ud Had Wheel Bl R 7 &iigd & STJAR) IT oIk G ST 1 A &1 & IR
R AT Il AT R |

@) USTeh dISil T Heidh hd ST (§9 UR UK 3TaT $l " & d1e) AT 9IoR Hed Sl 41
FH B IR fHaT e |

@) XISl B AT U R IR [T AT |

(@) SguArY 3R TS SISl BT Heidhe IFATT afell TR fowar T 2 |

(5) Dic dIoll YA, JATER, I TAT Bied e (A8 IUTE) BT qedidh AFATT AR T Y&
Tl A e T 1 S BT R fHar T B |
@ T vd fumd Qi @1 qeuied drd oo R fRar T 2| s9d St

SUIRT / 3HH AT, [STa] a¥fell A7 Hed &I UdT S9 F9I ST &, Sidih S|
frerT farar ST 2 |
@)  SHRIA B R Fid Aoex Hgd FemiRd f6ar S |

@) N ERT BN $El SIRAfRE 2013 @ d8d Al BT AT | BN BEAT B gIRT
%.2,71,50,461 / — =T a¥ # foar 1 (fUsel av . 2,50,80,863 / —)

@ PR GIF TP B UNI H Il © | BB U |AF &8 faAl & o q) Ul # Fed B,
ST 91 BT ISl BT FHIGE HRIPHH S Tod F9d IR IR BT © | Siel(d S &
BRI EN & &% b URI & TR 2o a1 & |

@) o @ IRAE W wuhRl & e @ R B 3,00,000/ -9 g 2| (B 9y
%. 5,08,000 / —)
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&

TSRS FeT HgA Bruivere fefies

10.
11.

12.

@) A UBR B Il Bl [9ehl BT oAl | fJeT BR, SITET], AUEl IR Ud ARG BE B SffRad
ST 7S 2 | Y favmT & U fauor srgeT @t faget & v A T B |

@  fauoE sgem & ford faf=t ol & forg |mr=, srggfaa oifa wd srggfad Sonfadl &
o gft fovmT & grr fAaRor & <iew iR 53 g2 &, afes fuiRa weat & fauRa
fIaRor 9 89 & PRV 9¥ 201920 H fIUU 3R @I AR 2. 1,30,03.266 /— (Uwwel
Y %, 2,62,55,384 /—) DI DLl FH & §RT AU @Il § Pl T8 2 | I8 A5 FAReiRdDdR
TRIET BT & §RT SSRATTATE |

(@)  HITEUE & — 60 URIIT Ud 40 URIRIT ST &l YR sl WRBR U4 IR AR
@ gIRT fhaT ST § |

@)  dINI & T ERT UIRRAT Bl oRkdl H ol@ic] a4l T T & STdih 3@ 3fqRoT Rure &1
YHTIOTROT BT bl & Ud I T HRIAT8! QU 81 gl & | 993 IR el T 6l & faeg
45T SUTEDHT BT T TS 37U T BT B B IR & AT T ST 2 |

@ e B B HFE GRS U B UR 2 ol # forar T B |

@)  US AE H s ved & FOETgaR 3 A9 B9 B HFA B U 89 W8
sifferRea forar a2 | $27 g firet 1 i1 < oTeR WR w5 fhar T R |

fema vd 4% arnil & SuAiT —

@)  faumas vd YT ARl & ST ST FHRISTE YRS A9 H 99 & SR 31 T8 5T Bl Sired

B B B U gY o 37T H ST HifcIdh ARTH Il Pl T & U Ul AY & AR
W B TR |

@) 9D IRE BT BRI T R T WA BT SuET A forar g |

O / g o &30 | afe ®IE fAare 8 IR SHGT okal § GRS USRI 89 arel 99 # fhar T g |

HHArY R —

@) IgI—
IAN @ FaTeld 8 DH §RT U 23 T To+ (hdT T & | $¥¢ §RT Silad 491 1 &
ERT a4 2008—09 H Tha UARIHAIIA AHfed Waeril gd diferdl & qoi ay 2008—09
AMfed UTaErl U e TRATIA diford <ff 18 & forad avit arg & an wnfid 2 1 3iR
FHAT & gIRT fFem @t IR &1 Irar far Sar g |

(@)  AABIU THABIT—
A B GRT Siae 4T T A AT TPhaldRol HH GReT Uiford) off 75 & o |t

AT HHAR] WA &, 3R HFA & gIRT (U= BT IR0 BT Y7 fbam ST @ |

rga—gradref —

@) s SHRT AR B urwd Ferdel YSiRTd ST Bl SUANT & Y H &1 A~ AT T
B o AT H A ISR AT |

@ PN IEET A U STEH A Bl DT IY B QR UK dRKdfdd UG B ATER TR
frar g |

@) BN T U AU SgaE B odih e © I YA &Sl Bl qradfdd [
[T I 39 (HfN) F TH0 & SR OR fHar T 7 |
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ToraT Ve dtga sralee fifies @é

@) R WRBR A U AIS b IS B A=l SRET0T AT Ufyfel BT olRdieh By AT,
VR TRBR §RT WG & 9y # fhar T 7 |

@ BN R ¥ U i SUER & o SR &1 FHRIST TR 9T 81 dTel 99 3 fdar Sirar
gl

13. SPs Hx guRT/ a1ficd -—
PR M Td g A & FARIR & o7 Shs Cad BT oldidh Joie U= Bl [ &I aR Bl &= Td AL
B aTel BITAT AT B ST X8 HIAT 6T TART Bt g fhar 121 2 | SBe &, aeaferdt < fs 59 sfaa
T &1 M1 a6 9918 T8 © % a8 weaordl wias # eraifed s |

14. Ry @) g1 — FRel & 9T 9 i UQe Jord U3 @) G § e ) W@ 7 | TR dg
PIg © Al g8 B A<IRD /8T HReDI UR TR 2 | STd FHRI b1 agel] I A 81 A 3fferep &
a1 aREAART @ Tga eIl 2 | IREHRT BT 81N B ar—8TH T # S a9 3 fawaman s & o= a
H FRIRT U= B B © | A agell A1 ]I1R7 T ST H & eld 81T & A Q4 okdidh Fdfey # 81+ &

w0 H UEAE BT 2 |
15.  Ima ufa e —
Gkt faa=or 39 a9 fUsel a9
1. | TR SRR & fordl YR[eweale A | %. 6,40,80,787/- %. 7,13,48,015/-
2. | 3 Bl =T 7,59,976/- 7,59,976/-
3. | 3ma ufer e 84.39 93.88

@ @l R fewofy -
16.  dfevy < Wl <t yrafda = &1 18 —
(1) fa=feRad dfey ArTt & forg &1 uraem =81 faar Tar g |
39 9 fUoel Iy

@) | - faf=T el R gfdfes srd &R arel %. 25,10,47,909/- | %. 23,67,94,840/-
WD, 45l IcuTes, Sl fb Sugad g d
AT 2 |

(2)  fAR=T WErIAr/ 3ga™ & [a%g iAaRl ST AeaTfad fham S grel @ @l AT
TR ST foh <1737 6. 370.80 @RE © (fUBel 99 %. 748.52 11%)

17.  HEE —
(37) ISR TR & =T STRICal I STTHIBROT aTel ay 3 JAFITIRI fHar T 3 |

18. Ol UBR & YHIOT 95l & B Ay vd o1f~aq by # 9 fafeed fii &1 pa—faspa ud sifedw
T A1 FHAferd 2 | 3, T 3 a=IRes BT of—a 1 |faferd & Sl fd oo iR faam gan 2 |

9. B ¥ ScauTed W 31§ ofieT fohvrar vd s fafde v S @) faght wftaferd g |

20.  TSU GRBR GRT BH] Pl RAFIART G T 7RI UG Ha BT oI da2f AR IR a1 727 & vd
HFT DI IR ARGR FRT RIFART YfH BT I o W forar 771 8 | SIRIad R o g4 a8 7o
R TSt fham T ¥ |
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TSRS FeT HgA Bruivere fefies

21. 5326 o %. RN & GRTTd B WIaEH 9 @il gRERT 9ad < (Terde 1a-)
1989—90 H RJAMIIRT fHAT AT & VA Wad &7 TS TG Peoll HHIT §RT B o T B |
BT B UeT H o WRBR ¥ T Helkd YT BT AT 314 BRI |

22.  Reics Ul fSEpalloR— oIl A 18 H gfofd SR HFAl 1 I8 el & A1l By oi—a
TE fhar 2 |

23 1euel Ud yee fawre ol f&d T YIrd Bl ARid ofdl b1 2 & sl sfde fhar mar g |

THT 99 31.3.2020 HI THT 99 31.3.2019 BI

CRERACE ] $.21,53,923/- T. 28,59,305/-
I I - -
ffhear gewRor - -
AT 3. 21,53,923/- 3. 28.59.305/-

24,  3{DEDI BT Y B SR I BT [daRor -—

T 99 31.3.2020 BT THT 99 31.3.2019 Bl

I SAheToT Yoh %. 1,30,000/- %. 1,00,000/-
PR fDe Yob %. 65,000/- %. 50,000/-
G YTHROT U4 SIYHCT 1,55,920- 3. 80,100/-
ART %. 3.50,920/- 3. 2,30,100/-

25. IS SIS B gRT SLSLHY. THIT U5 %6, 53,630 / — TTeTdl | 99 1999—2000 H T 1R ST & faar oft
o5 fafaer eaRt o # are] i o & st feamm a2 |

26. o< 99 2003—04 I 2008—09 FHHH! 7 TR TGO HIY H AT el fhar € wifh I
IUYPHHA fIRT & gRT fvdl UhR a1 AT 781 <1 778 2 | fa<ig 99 2009—10 & SR ST SUHH faHTT
EIRT 37T Gofl T 2 UfTerd a1 20 oIRg S0 i1 1 HH 8 BI 7197 U 88 © | S FFI & §RT 6,
15,18,571 / — T UTael= &< {1 a1 2 | (fUsel ay 15,18,571 /)

27. (@) PN D ERT AAPR TGPV & ol WRAR Siad 9HT F9H | [AHIRT AhIHRUT HH

JRe diferdl 99 2007—08 & SR ol 715 & foraH 1 I HHar] oA © | R Sitgd. 51
@ g1 FeiRa <1 99 31.03.2020 &1 Yda< A g R . 45,15,742 /— | B & gRT Y I8
HHATRAT & o) a9 2018 ¥ U 3= Uifersdl ot 78, RTadT 1R TSl @ §RT 31.03.2020 T T30
3. 46,95,360 / — T ST I 13T |

(@) F & RT 99 2008—09 H WRA Siad dMT FH 9 g UGS HH TN Uiferdl &
IS PO U] e SJRACII T Uiferdl ofl T8 2, RTaH T A H3ar] enfid © | AR Sia
a1 o & gRT iR <1Rica v 31.03.2020 T &1 YT fbedl H MU= AHSI & SIFAR fhar
ST ®, ST fb 99 & SR1F 99 8,40,805 /— | BH- & gIRT 39 X8 HHATRAT & oy a9 2018 H U
= TRl off 8, oAt T1RIcT Uetemesil & §RT 31.03.2020 T I3 . 74,85,178 /— &I I
AT 17 |

(@) @ B e frTgaR 2 |
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TSI FeT HigA Bruidee feifies
faawor GBI THGIDRT EHIH Tq 4L W

(31) Al o™ BT T o %. 4,21,18,177/- . 8,11,96,242/-
() FRIRTAT BT Hed 99 & 37T H %. 4,19,38,559/- %. 7,70,659/-
(@) @y Rerfa (1) / Fwafar gded 9. (45,15,742/-) T. (8,40,405/-)

TR 9. (46,95,360/-) SR 9. (74,85,178/-)
e 1,79,618/- 83,25,583/-
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Amit Goyal & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141 - 2225036, 2225065

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited.
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss

and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules there under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
ouropinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA701 - Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it
is an unlisted company. However, we draw attention to following matters related with the financial statements:

1. Note No. 23(40) in respect of un-reconciled/unconfirmed balances of Loans and Advances, Trade
Payables, Trade Receivables, Security Deposits, Receivables on account of Grants and other Current
liabilities and current assets.

2. The company is still practicing the policy of inter-unit transfer of seeds with approval of respective plant
manager/HO and transferring the inventory from one unit to another only on quantity basis without taking
into affect the monetary value. Thus the individual profitability of the units could not be determined.

3. The company has strict directives for cash sales only to the private dealers and credit sales can be made
only to the government agencies/customers. It is observed that credit sales has been made to private
parties too during the year. However, the company has made recovery of interest on credit sales from the
private dealers.
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4. Note No. 7(b) in respect of issuing utilization certificate for Marketing Subsidy for the FY 2019-20 for
higher value for subsidy calculated on actual sales to General Category and SC/ST Category while
accounting for the Marketing subsidy income based on the physical and financial targets for distribution of
certified seeds to General and SC/ST category. This has resulted in reduction of Revenue and thus Profit
of the company for the FY 2019-20 by Rs. 1,30,03,266/- and lowering of Current Assets (Grant
Receivable) as on 31.03.2020 by the same amount. In view of the uncertainty of realization and complete
information till date of our audit, the final impact of the same on the financial statements is indeterminate
and the same has not been considered for the Provision for tax liabilities for the year.

5. Duetolockdown announced by the Government of India from end of March 2020, we did not observe the
counting of physical inventories at the end of the year. The Corporation too could not send the central
team for physical verification like in past years and stock taking and reporting was done by the respective
units themselves who are maintaining the stock records manually. We were thus unable to satisfy
ourselves by alternative concerning the inventory quantities held at March 31, 2020 which are stated in
the Balance Sheetat Rs. 44,50,19,940/-.

As a result of this matter, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments might have been found
necessary in respect of recorded or unrecorded inventories and the elements making up the statement of
Profitand Loss and statement of Cash Flows.

6. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) has undertaken proprietary audit of the company
during the FY 2020-21 for the FY 2019-20 and earlier years and has raised many audit pars (POMs — total
20 nos) which are replied by the company and are under consideration of CAG.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does notinclude the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls systemin
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From
the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by the 'Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Basedon Information and explanations given to us and verification of Records of the Company, our report
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on Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Sec 143(5) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 is given in Annexure “B”.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as itappears from our examination of those books;

(c)  The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d)  Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e)  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken
on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure “C”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting;

(g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
toits directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act; and

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Financial Statements — Refer Note 16 to the Financial Statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. The Company has nottransferred Rs. 91,740/- to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
during the year.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Sd/-
Charan Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 074450
UDIN —-20074450AAAAAM6194

Place: Jaipur
Date: 21.08.2020
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A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141-2225036, 2225065

ANNEXURE (A) TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1of our report of even date under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” to the members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited on the financial
statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020)

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the
books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we report that:

() (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

(b)

and situation of fixed assets.

Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in accordance with a
regular programme of verification, intended to cover all the fixed assets of the Company over a
period, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties included in the fixed assets are in the name of the Company

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

except some part of the administrative Building as reported in note 23(21) of the Financial
statements.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory after the end of the financial year
and no material discrepancies were reported on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act'). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us applicable provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
security are complied with by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. There are no unclaimed deposits on
which provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013
would apply.

As per information and explanations given to us, maintenance of Cost records has not been specified
by the Central Government under section 148(1) o the Companies Act 2013.

(a) Asperinformation and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures performed
for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements, the Company is
generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax,
customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable
toit.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures
performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the consolidated financial
statements, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, sales-tax, customs duty, excise duty, value
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added tax, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, no dues outstanding of income-tax, wealth-tax,
service tax, custom, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute except Demand of
1,46,12,053 against Income Tax for AY 2017-18 as per assessment order dated 24.12.2019
against which the company has filed an appeal with the Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals— 1,
Jaipur.

(viii)  According to records of the company examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowings to any financial institution, banks or government. Further, the Company does
not have any debentures issued/outstanding at any time during the year.

(ix) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that moneys raised by the Company during the year by way of term loans have
been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. Further, there were no monies raised by the
Company during the year by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments).

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of such related party transactions
have been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements as required under Accounting
Standard 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence not commented
upon.

(xv) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.

(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company's primary business is not
NBFC activities and thus, the provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are
not applicable to the Company.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Sd/-
Charan Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 074450

Place: Jaipur UDIN -20074450AAAAAM6194
Date: 21.08.2020
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Amit Goyal & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141 - 2225036, 2225065

Annexure “C” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our
report to the Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajasthan State Seeds
Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2020, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
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(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Sd/-
Charan Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 074450
Place: Jaipur UDIN —20074450AAAAAM6194
Date: 21.08.2020
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Amit Goyal & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141-2225036, 2225065

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our report to the
Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give a statement on compliance to the
Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India as under :

1. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
Financial Statements of the Company has been prepared in the format prescribed in the schedule 111
to the Companies Act 2013 with adequate disclosures subject to the notes.

2. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
Financial Statements of the Company comply with the accounting standards as prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis subject to para 1 to 6
under Key Audit Matters of our Independent Auditors report.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the books
of accounts together with the vouchers have been keptin good order.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination there were
no cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. except refund of forfeited EMD amount of
Rs. 7,14,000/- as per the order of the adjudicating authority.

6. According to the information and explanations given to us a statement of pending legal/arbitration
cases as at the year end is enclosed as part of the notes to the financial statement. However, age-
wise analysis of pending legal/arbitration cases including reasons for pendency is not made
available by the Company.

7. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
Company is regularly monitoring receipts of subsidy from Government. It is further informed during
discussions that the substantial increase in outstanding subsidies from Governmentis due to Acchar
Sanhita and Elections and shortage of budget allocation due to COVID 19 in the previous year.

8. The Company has not made available comprehensive statement for adequate disclosure of each
subsidy/grant exhibited in the Financial statements comprising Opening Bakances, received during
the year, interest earned if any, utilized during the year, closing balance, refundable if any,
revalidation by the Governmentif any etc. According to the information and explanations given to us
the Company has made disclosures of subsidies/grants in the Financial statements as per past
practices.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
subsidies/grants have been utilized for the purpose for which it were received and accounted for in
consonance with the operational guidelines / terms and conditions attached subject to para 4 under
Key Audit Matters in our Independent Auditors report.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
valuation of closing stock of old seeds have been valued as per their status report.

11.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company's pricing policy for
marketing of seeds was legitimate and rational for effective achievement of its objectives.
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12.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the sale of seeds as grain by the company
was on the basis of certification of State Testing Laboratories and with declaration from the buyer
thatitis notfor human consumption.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us, Interest earned on parking of funds
received for specific purpose from Government was accounted for properly.

14. There are no matters included in the auditors report answered in negative or with a qualification
except para 1-6 under Key Audit Matters in our Independent Auditors Report.

15.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination, there is no
case of restructuring of an existing loan or case of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made
by alender to the Company due to Company's inability to repay the loan.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination the company
is processing all accounting transactions through IT systems except Stock Records which are still
being maintained manually.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Sd/-
Charan Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 074450

Place: Jaipur UDIN —20074450AAAAAM6194
Date: 21.08.2020

qifitfe gferded 2019—20 65



@é o R diga sraiee fifids

RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
ANENXURE "A" TO DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY TO AUDITOR'S REPORT 2019-20

Audit Report (Key Audit Matter)

1. These are continuous/running account we are trying for receiving conformation.

2. The company is following same practice since beginning. As per accounting policy & practices of the
Corporation. Individual unit's Profit & Loss Accounts Statementis not prepared as a part of Annual Report
/ Financial Statement. Stock Transfers are therefore not recorded at monetary value. For internal
reporting, individual profit & loss are/and / or may be calculated but the same is not part of accounts of the
Corporation.

3. Goods sold on credit to Govt. Department only. Goods sold to Dealers on credit for which interest has
been recovered from them and adjusted accordingly in books of account.

4. Seed sold on subsidy to Agriculture Department. In excess of prescribed quota, the Corporation has itself
deducted excess amount of subsidy utilized and adjusted accordingly. All the Utilization Certificate
issued to Agriculture Department for full amount.

5. Due to Lockdown team from head office for physical verification could not be sent. Consolidated Stock
have been reconciled as per P.V. reports.

6. The memos issued by Accountant General office during the proprietary audit of 2019-20 for which
Corporation has given the reply for the memos but the comments of the Accountant General office is still
pending.

Annexure "A" to Independent Audit report.

(i) to (xvi) Statement of fact needs no comments.

Annexure "C" to Independent Audit report.
Statement of fact needs no comments.

Annexure-(B) to independent Audit report.

The directions issued by the Accountant General under section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 are as
under.

PointNo. (1) to(16)except5and 16 Statement of fact needs no comments.
PointNo. 5 Duringtheyearrefund of Rs. 7,14,000/- has been made against forfeited amount of EMD.

PointNo. 16 Stockregister has been maintained at unitlevel on manual basis.
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2020

@

. Note Figures Figures
Particulars No. AS At AS At
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
INR INR
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 75,928,536 75,928,536
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,303,369,289 1,245,216,569
(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants - -
1,379,297,825.00 1,321,145,105
2 |Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
3 [Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 3 191,211,572 191,211,572
(d) Long-Term Provisions 4 13,020,943 226,440
204,232,515 191,438,012
4 |Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 605,166,213 562,659,770
(b) Trade Payables 6 120,760,475 163,668,052
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 621,277,749 552,860,148
(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 46,869,098 40,747,708
1,394,073,535 1,319,935,678
TOTAL 2,977,603,875 2,832,518,795
B |ASSETS
1 |Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 9A 318,634,933 281,008,904
Capital Work-In-Progress 9A - 975,400
(b) Non-Current Investments - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 21 30,806,520 23,601,565
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 22 217,344 217,344
349,658,797 305,803,213
2 [Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 10 445,019,940 447,162,143
(c) Trade Receivables 1" 409,146,960 461,269,139
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 169,481,052 203,278,264
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 1,599,674,902 1,412,628,722
(f) Other Current Assets 14 4,622,224 2,377,314
2,627,945,078 2,526,715,582
TOTAL 2,977,603,875 2,832,518,795
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements 23
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena R.P. Kumawat Pokhar Mal Choudhary Jaswant Singh Om Prakash

Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman

M.No. F8834 DIN No. 08632667 DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 07578593
As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Amit Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Place : Jaipur FRN No. 003778C

. Sd/-
Date  :21.08.2020 (Charan Gupta) Partner
M.No. 074450
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

. Figures for the
Figures for the current N .
Particulars Note reporting period ended Pre|0l..|s reporting
No. 31.03.2020 period ended
31.03.2019
INR INR
A
1 Revenue From Operations (Net) 15 2,277,123,745 2,913,232,243
2 |Other Income 16 47,309,093 50,463,732
3 |TOTAL REVENUE (1+2) 2,324,432,838 2,963,695,975
4 Expenses
(a) Cost of Material Consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 17A 1,623,900,967 2,141,574,726
(c) Changes in Inventories of FG, WIP and Stock-in-Trade 17B -7,920,462 57,991,625
(d) Employee Benefits Expenses 18 170,123,103 156,039,417
(e) Finance Cost 19 83,946,636 54,476,312
(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 9B 27,150,461 25,080,863
(g) Other Expenses 20 338,856,301 428,440,658
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,236,057,006 2,863,603,601
5 |Earnings Before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items, Tax (EBIT) (3 - 4) 88,375,832 100,092,374
6 |Exceptional Items - -
7 |Profit / (Loss) Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (5 - 6) 88,375,832 100,092,374
8 |Extraordinary items - -
9 [Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (7 - 8) 88,375,832 100,092,374
10 (Tax Expense:
(a) Current Year Tax 31,500,000 25,000,000
(b) Previous Year Tax - -
(c) Deferred tax 21 -7,204,955 3,744,359
11  |Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9 -10) 64,080,787 71,348,015
B |DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
12(i) [Profit/ (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (Before Tax) - -
12(ii) |Gain / (Loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities Attributable
to the Discontinuing Operations - -
12(iii) [Add / (Less): Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
(@) On Ordinary Activities Attributable to the Discontinuing Operations - -
(b) On gain/ (loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities - -
13 |Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (12(i) + 12(ii) + 12(iii)) - -
C |TOTAL OPERATIONS - -
14 |Profit / (Loss) for the Year (11 - 13) 64,080,787 71,348,015
15.i |[Earnings per share (of 84.39 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations 84.39 93.88
Total operations 84.39 93.88
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations 84.39 93.88
Total operations 84.39 93.88
15.ii |Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items) (of 84.39 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations 84.39 93.88
Total operations 84.39 93.88
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations 84.39 93.88
Total operations 84.39 93.88
Significant Accounting Polices & Notes on Accounts 23
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena R.P. Kumawat Pokhar Mal Choudhary Jaswant Singh Om Prakash
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman

M.No. F8834 DIN No. 08632667 DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 07578593
As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Amit Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Place : Jaipur FRN No. 003778C
Date  :21.08.2020 d/-

S
(Charan Gupta) Partner

M.No. 074450
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPOARTAION LIMITED
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

@

2019-20 2018-19
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31,2020 | March 31,2019

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax for the year 88,375,832 100,092,375
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 27,150,4610 25,080,863
Depreciation/Amortization adjustments related to previous year -1,617,345 -
Loss/Profit on sale of fixed assets -300,000 -475,976
Interest income -5,834,745 -4,283,491
Interest & Finance Charges 83,946,636 54,476,312
Bad debts written off 18,392,936 7,318,055
Income relating to earlier years 3,225,878 3,178,638
Operating Profit before working capital changes 213,339,653 185,386,776
(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors 34,423,494 -76,867,498
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 2,142,203 78,672,033
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances -189,985,341 -414,406,487
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables & Provisions 70,302,578 186,115,776
Cash Generated from Operations 130,222,5870 -41,099,400
Taxes Paid 27,800,000 82,000,000
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 102,422,587 -123,099,400
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets -62,183,745 -101,850,257
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 300,000 508,000
Increase/ (Decrease) in Non Current liabilities 12,794,503 139,723,550
Interest Received 5,834,745 4,283,491
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) -43,254,497 42,664,784
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid 9,018,666 -4,597,130
Interest paid -83,946,636 -54,476,312
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) -92,965,302 -59,073,442
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) -33,797,212 -139,508,058
Cash and Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances as at the beginning of the year 203,278,264 342,786,322
Cash and Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances as at the end of the year 169,481,052 203,278,264

Note- Cash and Cash equivalents Includs Rs. 8,18,782/- (previous year Rs. 6,98,872/-) on account of unclaimed dividend, and Rs. 99000/-
(Previous year Rs. 99000/-) on account of collection a/c which are not available for use by the company.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena R.P. Kumawat
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager

M.No. F8834

Place : Jaipur
Date  :21.08.2020

Sd/-
Pokhar Mal Choudhary
Director
DIN No. 08632667

Sd/-

Jaswant Singh
Managing Director
DIN No. 08383856

Sd/-
Om Prakash
Chairman
DIN No. 07578593

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,

For Amit Goyal &

Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 003778C

Sd/-
(Charan Gupta) Partner

M.No. 074450
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Note 1 Share Capital
PARTICULARS OPENING ADDITIONS |DEDUCTIONS| CLOSING
BALANCE BALANCE
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
3900000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 90,000,000 300,000,000 - 390,000,000
EACH.
100000 PREFERENCE SHARES OF 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
RS.100 EACH.
ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
849543 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 84,954,300 - - 84,954,300
EACH.
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID-UP
CAPITAL
759976 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 75,997,600 - - 75,997,600
EACH.
Less:|CALLS UNPAID* 69,064 - - 69,064
Less:|FORFEITED SHARES - - - -
TOTAL 75,928,536 - - 75,928,536

*Calls Unpaid on 878 Equity Shares.

(I) RECONCILIATION OF SHARES

As on 31 March 2020

As on 31 March 2019

TYPE OF SHARES NO. OF INR NO. OF INR
SHARES SHARES

Equity shares

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 759,976 75,997,600 759,9760 75,997,600

Shares issued during the year - - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 759,976 75,997,600 759,976 75,997,600

Preference Shares

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Shares redeemed during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

() LISTS OF SHAREHOLDER’S HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF SHARES
The name of the shareholder’s holding more than 5% shares as on the balance sheet date is given below:

Sr No. [Name of the shareholder No. of shares held % Of shares held
1 |GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN STATE 633,000 83.37%
2 |NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION NEW DELHI 113,930 15.00%
Total 746,930 98.37%

(Il) RIGHT AND RESTRICTION ON EQUITY SHARES

Right and restriction on Equity Shares The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of '100/- per
share which are issued and subscribed. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, exceptin case
of interim dividend. In the event of the winding up of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the Company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders and the amount paid
up thereon.
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Note 2 Reserves and Surplus

G

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

(a) Capital Reserve

Opening Balance

Add: Additions During the Year

Less: Utilised / Transferred During The Year
Closing Balance

(b) General Reserve

Opening Balance
Add: Transferred from Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Less: Utilised / Transferred During the Year for:
Issuing Bonus Shares

Others
Closing Balance

(k) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening Balance

Add: Profit / (Loss) for the Year

Add: Income Related to Last Year (See Note 19 (ii))

Less: Income Tax Demand For Earlier Years

Add: Income Tax Refund/ Excess Provision Return Back For
Earlier Years

Dividends Proposed to be Distributed to Equity Shareholders

Tax on Dividend
Expenses Related to Last Year (See Note 19 (ii))
Closing Balance

INR INR
45,208 45,208
45,208 45,208
16,967 16,967
16,967 16,967

1,245,154,394
64,080,787
5,420,577

7,592,854

1,561,091
2,194,699

1,179,220,332
71,348,015
3,847,661

545,985

7,592,853

1,645,723
669,023

1,303,307,114

1,245,154,394

Total 1,303,369,289 1,245,216,569
Note 3 Other Long-Term Liabilities

. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

INR INR
(i) Deposit of Agriculture Department 1,814,028 1,814,028
(if) Grant in Aid for Farm Development - -
(iii) Seed Bank Subsidy - -
(iv) Revolving Fund For Drought Prone Area 26,000,000 26,000,000
(v) Revolving Fund for Seed Bank 862,500 862,500
(vi) Sundry Creditors for Goods (Under Litigation) 161,384,879 161,384,879
(vii) Interest Payable Against AG para 1,096,535 1,096,535
(viii) Sundry Creditors for Expenses 53,630 53,630
Total 191,211,572 191,211,572
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G

Note 4 Long-Term Provisions

Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
(a) Provision for Employee Benefits:
(i) Provision for Group Gratuity Scheme 8,325,583 226,440
(ii) Provision for Leave Encashment 4,695,360 -
Total 13,020,943 226,440

Note 5 Short-Term Borrowings

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

INR

INR

(a) Cash Credit

605,166,213

562,659,770

(Secured by Way of Hypothecation of all Movable Property of Every Description Including a

Receipt for Money etc. (On Demand)

[l Money, Deposit

Total 605,166,213 562,659,770
Note 6 Trade Payables
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
Trade Payables:
(i) Sundry Creditors for Goods
120,760,475 163,668,052
Total 120,760,475 163,668,052

Note 7 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

(1) Unpaid Dividends

(i) Sundry Creditors For Expenses

(i) Sundry Creditors for Others

(iii) Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods

(iv) Outstanding Liabilities

(v) Subsidy Advance

(vi) Subsidy Refundable to Govt.

(vii) Subsidy under Central Sector Scheme

(vii) Advances from Customers Against Seed & Others
(viii) Seed Growers having Credit Balances

INR INR
818,782 698,872
24,087,341 32,527,769
60,597,577 58,692,929
2,104,815 11,994,120
108,434,827 40,416,416
24,966,953 26,125,627
110,720,134 101,478,690
38,791,368 -
2,049,012 2,011,547
9,198,454 7,076,969
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(ix) Sundry Debtors having Credit Balance 90,069,329 74,170,788
(x) Security Deposits Dealers, Suppliers, Contractors & 78,718,579 88,007,554
Wholesellers
(xi) Infrastructure Development Subsidy (GOI) 69,950,000 109,030,000
(xii) Advances to Employees
Unsecured, Considered Good 770,578 628,867
Total 621,277,749 552,860,148
Note 8 Short-Term Provisions
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
(a) Provision :
() Provision for Income Tax 31,500,000 27,800,000
(i) Provision for Proposed Equity Dividend & Tax 9,153,945 9,138,576
(iii) Provision for CSR 5,889,600 3,483,579
(iv) Provision for Bad Debts 325,553 325,553
Total 46,869,098 40,747,708
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Note 9B Fixed Assets (contd.)
Particulars
c Depreciation and amortisation relating to continuing operations:
Particulars Figures Figures
As At As At
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Depreciation and amortisation for the year on tangible assets as per Note 9 A 27,150,461 25,080,863
Depreciation and amortisation relating to continuing operations 27,150,461 25,080,863

Note 10 Inventories
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR

(a) Certified Seed 191,900,003 209,504,308

(b) Foundation & Breeder Seed 64,272,906 88,969,928

(c) Undersize & Rejected Seed 128,636,699 64,873,391

(d) Raw Seed and Graded Seed 4,102,675 16,214,494

(e) Cotton Lint - 815,950

(f) Processing, Chemical & Packing Material 56,107,657 66,170,322

(g) Stock in Transit - 613,750
Total 445,019,940 447,162,143

Note 11 Trade Receivables

Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
Trade Receivables Outstanding for a Period Exceeding Six Months
from the Date of Due for Payment
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Less than 6 Months 236,086,339 308,127,125
More than 6 Months 117,707,517 86,203,424
Doubtful 158,600,375 152,487,176
512,394,231 546,817,725
Less: Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 103,247,271 85,548,586
Total 409,146,960 461,269,139
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Note 12 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

INR INR
(a) Cash on Hand 137,795 280,054
(b) Balances with Banks

(i) In Current Accounts 165,925,476 120,200,338
(ii) In Collection Account 99,000 99,000

(c) In Earmarked Accounts
- Unpaid Dividend Accounts 818,781 698,872
(d) Remittance in Transit 2,500,000 82,000,000
Total 169,481,052 203,278,264

(ii) Balances with banks-other earmarked accounts include Rs. 818781 (As at 31 March,2019 Rs. 698872) Which have

restriction on repatriation.

Note 13 Short-Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

(a) Advance to Seed Growers

Less: Provision for Advances

(b) Security Deposits
With Goverments

(c) Prepaid Expenses - Unsecured, Considered Good

(d) Balances with Government Authorities
Unsecured, Considered Good
(i) Subsidy Recoverable from Government
(ii) Advance Income Tax
(iii) T.D.S. on Fixed Deposits
(iv) Deposit Under Litigation
(v) Income tax recoverable

(e) Sundry Creditors having Debit Balances
Unsecured, Considered Good

(f) Others Advances/ Recoverable
Unsecured, Considered Good

INR INR
349,911,709 567,448,416
10,319,049 9,624,798
339,592,660 557,823,618
1,630,916 1,599,815
1,630,916 1,599,815
6,483,314 2,620,630
6,483,314 2,620,630
1,101,443,573 649,282,274
24,510,960 61,635,960
174,111 92,256
582,884 564,113
37,554,834 -
1,164,266,362 711,574,603
2,747,835 5,392,338
2,747,835 5,392,338
84,953,815 133,617,718

Total

1,599,674,902

1,412,628,722
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Note 14 Other Current Assets

@

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2020

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

INR INR
(b) Accrued Farm Income/Other Income 4,622,224 2,377,314
Total 4,622,224 2,377,314
Note 15 Revenue from Operations
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended Previous year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
Sale of Products:
(i) Certified Seeds 1,384,187,143 2,415,746,664
(i) Foundation & Breeder Seed 132,878,119 169,324,006
(i) Cotton Lint 806,484 -
(iv) Auction Sale 49,441,367 199,675,927
(v) Marketing Subsidy 297,140,661 23,143,476
(vi) NFSM Subsidy 412,669,971 105,342,170
Total 2,277,123,745 2,913,232,243
Note 16 Other Income
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended Previous year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
(a)Interest Income (Refer Note (i) below) 5,834,745 4,283,491
(b)Other Non-Operating Income (Refer Note (ii) below) 41,474,348 46,180,241
Total 47,309,093 50,463,732
Note (i)
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended Previous year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
Interest Income Comprises:
Interest from Banks on:
Deposits 2,388,047 3,639,072
Interest on Staff Loan - 7,680
Other Interest 3,446,698 636,739
Total - Interest Income 5,834,745 4,283,491
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Note (ii)
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended Previous year ended

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

INR INR

Other Non-Operating Income Comprises:
Income From Farms 20,418,000 20,421,727
Recovery From Penalty 1,520,202 14,219,183
Cost of Gunny Bags Recovered - 123,810
Processing Charge Recovered 6,965,787 3,958,455
Enroliment Fees 105,235 131,769
Other Receipts 1,513,997 2,251,986
Reimbursement of Maintenance Seed Bank Subsidy 1,832,430 2,615,280
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 300,000 475,976
Auction of Processing Material 8,818,697 1,982,055

Total Other Non-Operating Income 41,474,348 46,180,241

Note 17 A Purchase of Traded Goods

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current year ended Previous year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR

Certified Seed 1,731,634,079 2,191,420,840
Raw Seed 7,704,866 17,041,586
Foundation & Breeder Seed 323,772,440 217,773,573
Purchase Expenses 2,543,262 1,783,480
Less: Subsidy for Production, Moth RADP, Bajra RKVY (441,753,680) (286,444,753)

Total

1,623,900,967

2,141,574,726

Note 17 B Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars

Figures for the

current year ended
March 31, 2020

Figures for the

Previous year ended
March 31, 2019

INR INR
Inventories at the End of the Year: 388,912,283 380,991,821
Inventories at the Beginning of the Year: 380,991,821 438,983,446
Net (Increase) / Decrease (7,920,462) 57,991,625
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Note 18 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

Figures for the
Previous year ended
March 31, 2019

@

March 31, 2020

INR INR
Salary & Allowances 136,934,783 143,906,410
Pension Contribution 2,166,094 2,181,480
Medical Expenses 4,167,382 2,709,587
Contribution to Medicai Relief Fund 288,535 379,080
Training & Recruitment - 5,150
Liveries Expenses 108,150 76,150
LIC Goup Gratuity Plan 10,371,180 7,465,451
Employers Contribution to PF 11,986,978 13,391,372
Leave Encashment 2,219,372 (15,531,856
EX Gratia to Staff 1,138,344 1,235,605
Staff Welfare 713,481 108,315
Incentive to Staff 28,804 112,673
CPF Contribution to Govt. - R
Total 170,123,103 156,039,417
Note 19 Finance Cost
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended Previous year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
(a) Interest Expense on:
(i) Borrowings 83,946,636 54,476,312
Total 83,946,636 54,476,312
Notes: 19 (ii)
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended Previous year ended

March 31, 2019

INR INR
(i) Payments to the Auditors Comprises (Net of Service Tax Input
Credit, wherever applicable):
As Auditors - Statutory Audit 130,000 100,000
For Taxation Matters 65,000 50,000
Reimbursement of Expenses & GST 155,920 80,100.
Total 350,920 230,100
(ii) Details of Prior Period Items (net)
Prior Period Expenses
(i) Ex-gratia - 5,164
(ii) Trade Discount - 387,452
(iii) TA i 1,760
(iv) R & M of Plant Machinary - 7,840
(v) Books - 1,020
(vi) Medical - 1,242
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(vii) Storage - -
(viii) Payment to Labour Contract 100,949 235,108
(ix) Purchases 2,093,750 -
(x) Compensation - 26,520
(xi) Office Expenses - 2,917
(xii) Office Rent - -
Total 2,194,699 669,023
Prior Period Income
(i)Excess Provision Written Back 3,803,231 3,840,191
(ii) Purchase - 7,470
(iii) Depreciation 1,617,346 -
Total 5,420,577 3,847,661
Net (3,225,878) (3,178,638)
Note 20 Other expenses
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended Previous year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
INR INR
Wages to Labour & Labour Contractor 61,246,178 80,396,101
Processing & Ginning 9,510,510 7,856,457
Consumption of Packing & Processing Materials 83,941,263 128,606,612
Running & Maintenance of Plant 6,964,039 5,933,746
Testing & Certification charges 23,523,223 26,272,383
Power and Water 9,104,622 10,166,914
Farm Expenses 542,490 760,714
Travelling Expenses (Including Director Exp & Sitting Fees) 3,267,107 4,990,539
Postage Telegram & Telephones 1,038,076 1,238,338
Advertisement 5,831,235 8,865,290
Insurance 3,888,105 2,850,052
Books & Periodicals 58,199 73,629
Rent,Rates and taxes 1,406,195 2,003,104
Entertainment 455,462 538,920
Payment to Auditors 350,920 230,100
Filling Fees 249,103 193,691
Printing and stationery 1,655,040 1,759,259
Light and Water 165,376 166,746
Repairs & Maintenance others 6,331,997 5,267,199
Repairs & Maintenance vehicles 5,737,760 6,325,154
A.G.M. & Other Meeting Expenses 1,007,135 808,173
Office Expenses 3,517,574 1,413,307
Contribution to State Renewal fund 1,518,571 1,518,571
Security Guard Expenses 16,102,553 12,591,499
Internal Audit fees 317,890 261,714
Legal and Professional 1,630,370 8,602,069
Contribution to CSR 2,412,821 2,233,447
Payment to Contractor (operator/ Driver/Astt.) 5,482,738 6,025,222
Handling & Transportation of Seed 38,649,152 50,194,354
Storage Charges 20,547,892 26,282,556
Promotion & Publicity Expenses 3,339,835 15,850,185
Compensation 304,666 748,000
Bank Charges 365,268 98,558
Provision for Doubtful Trade & Other Receivables, Loans & 18,392,936 7.318,055
Advances (net) #
Total 338,856,301 428,440,658
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Note 21 Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset

@

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

Figures for the
Previous year ended
March 31, 2019

Tax Effect of | Constituting Deferred Tax Liabil

On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed
Assets

On Expenditure Deferred in the Books but Allowable for Tax
Purposes

Tax Effect of ltems Constituting Deferred Tax Liability

Iax Fffect of ltems Constituting Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Compensated Absences, Gratuity and Other Employee
Benefits

Provision for Doubtful Debts / Advances

Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the Income Tax Act,
1961

On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed
Assets

Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Assets

INR

INR

23,601,565

27,345,924

23,601,565

7,204,955

27,345,924

(3,744,359

7,204,955

(3,744,359

Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset

30,806,520

23,601,565

Note 22 Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2020

Figures for the
Previous year ended
March 31, 2019

INR INR
Subsidy Recoverable From Government 217,344 217,344
Total 217,344 217,344
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Note “23” Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts.

A. ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

(1) Basic of Accounting: - The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, and
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 including accounting standards notified there under.

(2) Use of Estimates: - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles which requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
income and expenditure during the reporting period and the assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities at the date of financial statements. The differences between actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which results are known.

(3) Fixed Assets: - Fixed assets (other than land acquired free from State Government) are carried at the
cost of acquisition or construction or book value less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
Further, a capital work-in-progress amounting to INR.9,75,400 (PY Nil at Alwar/Bansur Unit is capitalised
in books of accounts during the year.

(4) Borrowing Costs: - Company is availing working capital limit from bank. Borrowing Costs are
recognized as expense in the period in which these are incurred.

(5) Inventories:-
(a) Seeds:-

() Certified and Foundation Seeds are valued at prime cost (which include purchase price
plus processing overheads as fixed by the Board on per quintal basis and in case of own
production and purchase, price plus 3% as purchase expenses and in case of direct
purchases on average of both. If the stocks consist of both of own production and direct
purchases) or market price whichever is lower by considering their status report (fit/
unfityas on 30" April of nextfinancial year, being consistently followed.

(i) Breeder seeds are valued at purchase cost (minus subsidy received thereon) or market
price whicheveris lower.

(iii) Raw seeds are valued at their procurement price.

(iv) Rejected & undersized seeds are valued at estimated realisable value.

(v) Cotton seeds including certified, foundation seeds and raw seeds are valued at cost or at
net realisable value, whichever is lower and in case of cotton lint (By product) are valued
at estimated cost.

(b) Packing & Processing Material are valued at cost except for used/rejected material which is not

valued as its realisable value/cost will be known only at the time of its disposal.
(c) The units are in a practice of maintaining stock records in a manual register only
(6) Depreciation:-

(a) Depreciation has been charged on fixed assets as per the provisions of Part C of Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013 based on useful life and residual value. Depreciation charged for the
currentyearisINR 2,71,50,461/- (Previous Year INR 2,50,80,863/-)

(b) Most of the plants are working in single shift. Some of the processing plants are operating in
double shifts for a period of few days on account of time bound programmed for the purpose of
grading such seeds in time. However, the Company has charged depreciation at the rate
applicable to single shift.

(C) During the year Rs. 3,00,000/- ( Previous Year Rs. 5,08,000/-) has been realised from sale of
fixed assets.
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(7) Revenue Recognition:-

(a) Sale of all kinds of Seeds are accounted for after deducting there from the amount of GST, Mandi
tax, trade discount etc. Marketing and NFSM subsidy received from the Department of
Agriculture has been considered as a part of sale/revenue.

(b) The distribution quota of different categories of societyviz. General, Schedule Cast and
Schedule Tribe in distribution of seeds should be as per the rules of Department of Agriculture but
historically distribution targets have not been achieved in the proportion to quota fixed by the
Department of Agriculture. During the year 2019-20 also company has not achieved the
distribution targets in proportionate quota and thus has passed reverse entry for excess amount
of subsidy beyond target. Due to this the Corporation has recognized the amount of Subsidy
Income lower by Rs. 1,30,03,266/- (PY 2,62,55,384/-) as per directions of CAG.

(c) CSS Subsidy: - 60 % & 40 % Subsidy has been reimbursed from Central Govt. & State Govt.
respectably.

(8) Purchase:-

(a) Own procurement of seeds are accounted for when their germination reports are certified and
other related formalities in respect thereof are complete. Advances given to seed
Growers/Producers against seeds delivered at plant are adjusted only when such purchases are

recognized.
(b) Direct purchases are accounted for on receipt of seeds by the Company.
(c) Raw seeds seasonal procurement cost is accounted for on their receipts of such seeds by the

Company as decided by the Board of Directors at their each seasons Dhencha & Til are
purchased on Raw Basis.

(9) Consumption of the Packing and Processing Materials :-

(a) Consumption of the packing and processing materials are booked on the basis of balancing
figures arrived at by purchases made during the year plus opening stock and deduction of
physical closing stock available with the Company at the end of the accounting year.

(b) Stores & Spares are treated as consumed & charged in Profit & Loss Account in the year in which
they are purchased.

(10) The adjustment of disputes, if any, in respect of sales/purchases prices are accounted for in the
year in which they are settled.
(11) Employee Benefit:-
(a) Gratuity:-
The Company has created a Trust to administer the gratuity payment. The Trustin turn has taken
Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in place of Group
Gratuity cum Assurance Policy covering the eligible employees with the Life Insurance

Corporation and accordingly the premium is paid by the Company to Life Insurance Corporation
as and when fall due.

(b) Leave Encashment:-

The Company has taken Leave Encashment -cum-Assurance Policy covering the eligible
employees with the Life Insurance Corporation and accordingly the premium is paid by the
Company to Life Insurance Corporation as and when fall due.

(12)  GrantsinAid:-

(a) Capital Grant-in-Aid received for the purpose of acquiring the specific fixed assets are deducted
from the original cost of such fixed assets.
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Production subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for as per the actual
production obtained from the seed growers during the year.

Marketing subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for on the basis of
actual sales of certified seeds as considered eligible for subsidy after verification done by the
concerned Deputy Director (Agriculture), Govt. of Rajasthan.

Reimbursement of maintenance cost received from Government of India under the Seed Bank
Scheme is accounted for in the year of its sanction by The Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India,
New Delhi.

Subsidy received from Director of Agriculture for the purpose of treatment of seeds is accounted
forinthe year of its receipt.

(13) Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities :

Deferred tax being the difference between tax profit and book profit is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws for the time being in force or subsequent enacted law as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that those assets shall be realized in
future.

(14) Impairment of Assets : -

The brought forward amount of assets is reviewed as on each Balance Sheet date. If there is any
indication of their impairment based on internal/external factors, such asset is considered as impaired
and accounted for accordingly. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
yearin which such asset is identified as impaired.

(15) Earnings per share :-

S.No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Earnings attributable to the equity Rs.6,40,80,787/- 7,13,48,015/-
share holder
2 Number of Shares 7,59,976/- 7,59,976/-
3 Earnings Per Share 84.39 93.88
B. Notes on Accounts:

(16) Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

U]

No provision has been made in respect of below mentioned disputed demands : -

Particulars Current Year Previous year

(a) | Legal cases and others mainly related to dispute | Rs. 25,10,47,909/- | Rs.23,67,94,840/-
raised by daily workers working at different
locations, seed growers etc., as pending before
appropriate court.

(ii)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed against various grants/subsidy or otherwise
are atRs. 370.80 Lakhs (Previous Year-748.52 Lakh)

(17) Taxation:-

In respect of various revenue taxation laws such as VAT, Income Tax, Service Tax the liabilities which are
under disputes are accounted forin the year of their finalization and settlement.
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(18) Purchase, sale & closing stock of all kinds of certified seeds includes Truthful Label Seeds also. Purchase
and sales also include goods produced at farm owned by the Company and given on lease to farmers on
contract basis.

(19) Income from farms includes Leased Rent and sale of miscellaneous farm produce so obtained.

(20) Plant & Machinery & Buildings transferred by the State Govt. to the Company have been valued on ad-
hoc estimated basis/ Notional Value and shown in the books of account accordingly. The depreciation on
the same has been charged on such cost. The land transferred by the State Government to the Company
is valued at Nil.

(21) A sum of Rs. 53.26 lakh has been transferred from Capital Works in Progress to Fixed Assets
(Administrative Building) in the year 1989 - 1990, acquisition of such building and the possession of
the same has been taken over by the Company. The matter of receipt of title deeds from the State
Govt. in favour of the Company is still pending.

(22) Related party disclosure :-
Company is not having any transactions with its Directors as described in the AS-18.
(23) Payments made to Chairman and Managing Director have been debited to the relevant accounting

heads:
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2020 (Rs.) 31.03.2019 (Rs.)
1. | Salary & Allowances 21,53,923/- 28,59,305/-
2. | Travelling Expenses. - -
3. | Medical Reimbursement - -
Total 21,53,923/- 28,59,305/-

(24) Detail of payments of Remuneration to the Auditors during the year:

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2020 (Rs.) 31.03.2019 (Rs.)
1. | Statutory Audit Fee 1,30,000/- 1,00,000/-
2. | Tax AuditFee 65,000/- 50,000/-
3. | GSTand Reimbursement of Expenses 1,55,920/- 80,100/-
Total Rs. 3,50,920 /- Rs.2,30,100/-

(25) IDBI has wrongly issued T.D.S. Certificate twice at Rs.53,630/- in the year 1999-2000 which was taken in
to accounts, has been shown as Sundry Creditors (others) under the head Current Liabilities.

(26) During the period of financial year 2003-04 to 2008-09 the Company did not contribute any fund towards
State Renewal Fund as no such demand being raised by Bureau of Public Enterprises. From the
Financial Year 2009-2010 BPE has raised demand of 2% of Share Capital or 20.00 lacs whichever is
lower. Hence the Company in this respect has made a provision of Rs.15,18,571/- during the
year.(Previous Year Rs. 15,18,571/-)
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(27) (a) The Company has taken Leave Encashment-cum-Assurance Policy in the year 2007-08 in respect
of leave encashment as retirement benefit covering the eligible employees with Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The liability up to year ended 31.03.2020 is Prepaid by the Life Insurance
Corporation and is Rs. 45,15,742/-. Company has also taken another policy for the rest of the
employees in 2018 for which liabilities has been ascertained by the LIC up to the Year 31.03.2020
amounting to Rs. 46,95,360/-.

(b)  The Company has taken Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in
place of Group Gratuity cum Assurance Policy in respect of Gratuity as retirement benefit covering
the eligible employees with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Liability up to 31.03.2020 as
determined by the Life Insurance Corporation is to be paid in instalments as per mutual settlement
which may be to the Charged of Rs. 8,40,405 /- being provided for in the books of account. Company
has also taken another policy for the rest of the employees in 2018 for which liabilities has been
ascertained by the LIC up to the Year 31.03.2020 amounting to Rs. 74,85,178/-.

(c) Thedetails of such Scheme are as under:-

Particulars Group Leave Group Gratuity Scheme
Encashment Scheme

(a) Present value of obligation service benefit Rs.4,21,18,177/- Rs. 8,11,96,242/-

(b) Fairvalue of fund atthe end of year Rs.4,19,38,559/- Rs.7,70,659/-
_— Prepaid Rs.( 45,15,742/-) (Rs.8,40,405/-)

(c) Funded status (Liability)/Assets Liability Rs. (46,95 360/-)| Liability Rs. (74.85.178/-)

Net 1,79,618/- 83,25,583/-

(d) Payment to be made Liability Rs.(46,95,360/-) (Rs.83,25,583/-)

(e) Provision already held as Opening

(f) Payment made as expenses

(g) Charged in P&L Account Rs. 22,19,372/- Rs. 1,03,71,180/-

(28)  Subsidy received against Farm Development under OPP Scheme and funds received under UNDP
Scheme are managed by the Company as Nodal agency.

(29) Dividend:-

(a) Provision for Dividend & Dividend Tax have been made in the book of account at Rs. 75,92,854/- &
Rs. 15,61,091/- respectively (Previous Year Rs. 75,92,853/-& Rs .15,45,723/-)

(30) CashandCashEquivalents :-

a) ASumofRs. 99,000/-(previous year Rs. 99,000/-) shown under the head “Cash & Bank Balances
(Current assets)” which is in respect of the amount transferred by a unit of the Company to its Head
Office through Bank M.T. (Money Transfers) and Collection Account during the year 1982-83
t01986-87 has not been acknowledged by the Transferee Branches of such banks till March 31,
2020.In the year 2000-01 the Company filed a civil suit against the State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur
for the purpose of recovery of the amount but claim was rejected by the Hon'ble Civil Court, Jaipur
in the year 2003-2004 for which second appeal has been filed before to Hon'ble High Court. The
decision is awaited.

b)  The Company transfers amount of expired cheques (which are not lodged/claimed by parties) to
Dead Cheque ledger account.
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(31) Farmonlease:-

(a) Agriculture farms land was allotted by Government of Rajasthan in earlier year on leasehold basis.
In the absence of determination of amount of lease rent by Government of Rajasthan, the Company
has not provided any such lease rent liability in its books of account. However, there is no
segregation of farm allotted to company from which lease term can be determined.

(b) Expenses incurred by the Company for the purpose of their development of Farms taken on lease,
have been charged to P&L account being considered as revenue expenditure.

(32) The Company has provided a sum of Rs.1,83,92,936/- (PY 73,18,055/-) as provision for bad-debts in the
year under consideration out of which Rs. 1,76,98,685/- (PY 20,28,669/-) pertains to Sundry debtors &
Rs.6,94,251/-(PY 52,89,386/-) pertains to Advances to Seed Grower by the management.

(33) In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22 (AS-22) regarding "Accounting for Taxes on Income"
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, which become mandatory from 1.4.2002, the
cumulative tax effects of significant timing differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities

are as under-:
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Def. Tax Assets/ Current year Def. Tax Assets/
( Liabilities) (Charge)/ ( Liabilities)
As on 01.04.19 Credit As on 31.3.2020
A. | Deferred Tax Assets
—Leave Encashment - 13,67,289 13,67,289
- Bad-Debts 2,65,67,804 65,97,509 3,61,65,313
- Provision for Gratuity 62,996 23,61,414 24,24,410
Total (A) 2,66,30,800 1,03,26,212 3,69,57,012
B. | Deferred Tax (Liability)/
Assets
- Depreciation (30,29,235) (31,21,257) (61,50,492)
Total (B) (30,29,235) (31,21,257) (61,50,492)
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ 2,36,01,565 72,04,955 3,08,06,520
(Liability) (A+B)

(34) DAG LiftlIrrigation :-

Vide sanction letter no.F.4(2), Budget/Plan/ 89-90/22 dated 6.04.1989, an amount of Rs.6.06 lakh
received on 7.06.1989 for liftirrigation. The amount of Rs. 5.93 lakh is yet to be utilized.

(35) In the year 2006-07 an amount of Rs. 6.26 lakh paid to various farmers as Compensation due to supply of
poor quality of seeds, which was supplied to RSSCL by M/s Real Marketing, Jalna and M/s Sai Seeds
Corporation, Andhra Pradesh. Company has filed suits before the appropriate court and lodged a claim of
Rs. 27.33 lakh on dated 21.05.07 against the above suppliers. Necessary accounting treatment will be
passed when any award is pronounced by the court.

(36) There is no Micro and Small Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for
more than 45 days as at 31st March 2020. This Information as required to be disclosed under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified onthe basis of the information available with the Company.
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(37) Unpaid dividend amount for the financial year 2011-12 amounting to Rs. 91,739.82/- has not been

transferred to Investor Education and Protection fund during the year.

(38) (a) As per Sec 135 (5) of Companies Act, 2013,the company has made the provision for CSR of Rs
24,12,821/- during the year.(Previous Year Rs. 22,33,447/-)

(39) The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/re-arranged/recanted where ever necessary to
make them comparable with those of the current year.

(40) Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & Advances, Security Deposits, Current Liabilities, Outstanding
Liabilities, Deposit with Agriculture Department and Revolving fund with seed banks have been taken at
their book value irrespective of the fact that confirmation/ reconciliation of such accounts is still awaited

(41) Details of Grant utilization.

(Amount in Rs.)
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

A | Capital Subsidy

1 Infrastructure Subsidy (Godown) 3,91,90,000/- | 5,86,99,800/-
2. | SeedBank Subsidy (Godown) - -
B | Revenue Subsidy

1. | Production Subsidy, Including Moth RADP &Bajra (RKVY). | 44,17,53,680/- | 28,64,44,753/-
2. | Marketing Subsidy 29,71,40,661/- | 2,31,43,476/-
3. | CSS(GOI+State Govt.) 2,96,13,538/- | 10,52,87,045/-
4. | NFSM(C/S) 41,26,69,971/- | 10,53,42,170/-
5. | Maintenance of seed bank 18,32,430/- 26,15,280/-

(42) Thefigures have beenrounded off to a nearestrupee.

(43)  The Corporation is holding stock of seeds of various types to in Total to 67642 Qtls as on 31.03.2020 (PY
135911) is supplied by seeds growers and is in process of grading and Certification. The Corporation had
made seeds advance of Rs. 34,99,11,709/- (PY 56,74,48,416/-).

(44) Prior period items:-
As per past practice, prior period income amounting to Rs. (54,20,577/-) (PY 38,47,661/-) and
expenses amounting to Rs. (21,94,699/-) (PY 6,69,023/-) are directly adjusted in the Surplus/Deficit for
the yearin Note 2(k).

(45) SegmentReporting: The main activity is only Seed Segment.

(46) As per Accounting Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting the Company has to maintain proper records

showing particulars of total costs incurred during the period for acquisition of fixed assets and intangible
assets in respect of geographical segments. However, the company does not maintain particulars as to
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which asset has been allocated to which geographical segment hence the reporting under Accounting
Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting is not prepared.

(47) The Income The Income Tax Assessment of the corporation for the AY 2017-18 is made vide order dated
23.12.2019 making additions of Rs. 2,18,82,718/-. The Corporation has not accepted the additions and
has filed an appeal with the CIT (Appeals)— 1, Jaipur.

(48) Some part of Plant & Equipment purchased prior to year 1984 has been sold as scrap for Rs. 3,00,000/-
during the year. As the identification of specific asset could not be made and cost is already charged as
depreciation, whole sales consideration is taken as profit on sale of fixed asset without making any
adjustmentin the fixed assets schedule.

(49) Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs 3 & 4 Part Il of the Schedule VI to the
CompaniesAct, 2013 are as under:
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(B) Statement of capacity utilised& Installed capacity:

2019-20 2018-19
(i) Installed capacity (in Qtls) 2009000 2009000
(i) Capacity utilized (in Qtls) 596151 926324
(c) Other Information:-
(a) Value of imports in respect of raw material Component Nil Nil
and spare parts and capital goods.
(b) Expenditure in foreign currency on account of royalty, Nil Nil
Know-how, professional. Consultation fees, interest and other matters.
(c) Value of imported raw material etc. Nil Nil
(d) The amount remitted in foreign currencies on Nil Nil
Account of dividend etc.
(e) Earning on foreign currencies. Nil Nil

Balance sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile in pursuance to the part IV of the
schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:-

(i) Registration details:
Registration No.1781

Balance sheet date 31.3.2020 State code: 17
(i) Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Public Issue- Nil Right issue-Nil
Bonus Issue-Nil Private placement-Nil
(iii) Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Equity and Liabilities: 2977604 Assets: 2977604
Shareholder Fund 1379298 Non-Current Assets: 349659
Non-current liabilities 204233 Current Assets: 2627945
Current liabilities 1394073 Investment: Nil
Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. thousand)
(iv) Turn over : 2324432 Total Expenditure: 2236057
Profit/ Loss before Tax: Profit/loss after tax:
Profit: 88375 Profit: 64080
Earning per share in Rs. 84.39 Dividend rate: 10%

(v) Generic Names of three principal products/services of Company (as per monetary terms)
Item Code No. (ITC Code) 120900
Product description: Seed for sowing.
(Signature 10 NOtE 110 23).....eiiiiiiiie et e

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena R.P. Kumawat Pokhar Mal Choudhary Jaswant Singh Om Prakash
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman

M.No. F8834 DIN No. 08632667 DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 07578593

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Amit Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 003778C

Place : Jaipur Sd/-
Date  :21.08.2020 Charan Gupta (Partner)
M.No. 074450
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